5055 Santa Teresa Bivd., Gilroy, CA 85020 v gavilan.edu (408} B48-4800

Dr. Kathieen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Meeting
February 27, 2017 — 6:00 p.mn.
Gavilan College, San Martin Aviation Site
13021 Murphy Avenue, San Mariin, CA
ROOM# SM 2 :

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call, Welcoma and introductions

i APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

V. CONSENT AGENDA,
1. Appreve Minutes, June 6, 2016 and Review Notes, October 3, 2016

(V. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
: : This is a time for the public to address the Citizens’ Oversight Committee
(a maximum of three rminutes will be allotted to each speaker)

VI. INFORMATION ITEM(S)
1. ltem(s) presented at board meetings for information or approval by the Board of
Trustees:

June 14, 2016

e Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

e Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #1, Change Orders #1
o Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #1
¢ Measure E Bond Final Expenditure Plan

July 12, 2016
e Resolution No. 1011: A Resolution approving the Football, Track, Sand Volleyball,

Baseball and Softball Fields Renovations Including Upgrading Existing Lighting
and Adding Additional Track & Field Lighting for the Gavilan College, Gllroy
Campus, and authorizing CEQA Exemption '

¢ Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the San Martin
Airport, Change Order #2

« Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Change Order #2

August 9, 2016
o Coyote Valley Low Voltage Package Change Order #1

Board of Trustees: Tom Breen Kent Child . Mark Bover Jonathan Brusco
Laura A. Perry, Esq. Walt Glines Lois Locci, Ed.D. Iris Cueto




VI

VI

2.

September 13, 2016

e Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report as of June 30, 2016

o Miscellanecus Measure E Construction Agreements

e (avilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology Program at San Martin
Airport, Change Order #3

e Agreements for Demoiition of CES00, CJ200, CJ300 and CJ400

Qctober 11. 2016

e |BI Group Architecture and Flanning Froject Assignment Amendment
Augmentations

e Consider and Accept Bids for the Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement

November 8, 2016
o Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at September 30, 2016
o Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #3

December 13, 2016

o |BI Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendment
Augmentations

o Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #4

o Coyote Valley, Off-Site Project, Change Order #1

e Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport, Change
Order #4

January 10, 2017

s Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement Project, Change Order #1
s Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #5
e Coyote Valley Low Voltage Package, Change Order #2

February 14, 2017

Measure E Bond Quarterly as of December 31, 2016

Citizens’ Oversight Committee Renewal of Terms and Appointments
Coyote Valley Center Increment #2, Change Order #6

Proiect Inspecter Service Agreement with lrick Inspection Services
Gavilan Gym Roof Replacement, Change Order #2

Gaviian College Aviation Program at the San Martin South County Airport
Change Order#5

Receive FY 2015-2016 Measure E General Obiigation Bond Audit Reports

DISCUSSION ITEM(S)

1.

Update Measure E Activities

ACTION ITEM(s)

1.

Set Next Meeting Date(s)
Suggestions: Monday, June 19, 2017 will include tour of Coyote Valley site

CLOSING ITEMS

1.

Adjournment



2. Tour of Gavilan College Aviation Site at San Martin Airport conducted by Herb Spenner,
Aviation Maintenance Technology Instrucior ’

GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION
Gavilan College cuitivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and- abilities
throiigh innovative practices in both traditionzl and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways,
career-and technical education, developmenial education, and support services prepare students for
success in a dynamic and multicultural world,

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Individuals wishing to address the Citizens' Oversight Committee (COC) on a non-agenda
item may do so during the Comments from the Public. However, no action may be taken on an item, which is not on
the agenda. The public is welcomed to address the COC on particular agenda items and may do so at the time it is
presented. Guidelines for Comments frar the Public will be as follows:

A maximum of  minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutes to a subject area.
No disruptive conduct will be permitted at any Gavilan College Citizens’ Oversight Committee meeting.

AGENDA ITEMS — Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing to the
Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the meeting. The COC Chair and Superintendent/President will
determine what items will be. included in the agendas.

ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the COC as cne motion.
There is no discussion. of these items prior to COC vote unless a member of the COC, staff, or public requests those
specific items are discussed andfor removed from the Consent Agenda. Mt is understood that the Administration
recommends approval on all consent items, Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the COC shall be
deemed to have been conhsidered in full and adopted as recommended.

in compliance with the Americans with Disabiliies Act, if you need special assistance to access the board meeting
room or fo otfierwise participate at this meeting, including auwdliary aids or services, please contact Nancy Bailey at
408-848-4711. Noiification zt least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements {o ensure accessibility to the COC meeting. .

Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the comrmittee at the President's Office, CDC123,
during regular working hours, or at http://www.gavilan.ediboard/agenda.php

Please help keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you.



Gavilan Joint Gommajnity College District -
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

February 27, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. '

Discussion ftem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. i

$UBJECT: Election of Committee Chair and Vice Chair

Resolution:

Information Only

¥ | Action item

Proposal:
That the Citizens’ Oversight Committee elect a chairperson and a vice chair for the Citizens

Oversight Committee.

Background:
The “independent Citizens’ Bond Over5|ght Committee Amended and Restated By-Laws”

approved on April 14, 2015 state:

Section 9.  Cfficers. The Board, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent/President shall appoint the initial Chair of the Committee to serve
for one year as Chair. Thereafter, the Commiltee shall elect the Chair and a
Vice-Chair who shall act as Chair only when the Chair is absent, No person shall
serve as Chair for more than three consecutive years.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/OCutcome:
No further action required.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: | Nancy Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval: Vol At Sl . ,
Dr. Kathleen A. Rdse, Superintendent/President



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

February 27, 2017

Consent Agenda item No. V.1. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. ‘

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Approve Minutes, June 6, 2016 and Review Notes, October 3, 2016

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Citizens' Oversight Committee approve minutes from the Citizens’ Oversight
Committee Meeting of June 6, 2016. Notes from the October 3, 2016 are also attached for
review. Quorum was not met for that meeting.

Background:
See attached.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action required.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: Nancy Bailgy, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Sperintendent/President



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Citizens' Oversight Commitiee Meeting

June 6, 2016 ~ 6:00 p.m.

Gavilan Coliege

5085 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020
Child Development Center, Room 127

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call ' - : _
Commitiee Members Present: Issa Ajlouny, Donna Bakich, Suzanne Bulle, Taha Khan,
and Tim Day

Frederick E. Hartris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Wade Ellis, Director of Business Services

Jeff Gopp, Director of Facilities

Narcy Bailey, recorder

Lois Locci, irene Day, and Donna Martin

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MSC (S. Buile/T. Khan) 4 ayes, 0 nays to approve; 1. Ajlouny late arrival.

Minutes - January 25, 2016 were removed from the Censent Agenda with no objections.
MSC (D. Bakich/S. Bulle) 5 ayss, 0 nays o approve the January 25 minutes with the
foliowing correction: The mesgting was called to order at 6:00pm by Br-Sieven-Kinsela-Tim
Day. .

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No comment from public.

INFORMATION ITEM(S)

1. Fred Harris briefly ocutlined the itemn(s) presented at board meetings for information or
approval by the Board of Trustees. He provided a copy of the correct bid analysis for the
Coyote Valley Low Voltage Package approved by the Board of Trustees at their April 12
meeting.

February 9, 2016

¢ Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report as of December 31, 2015

e Approval of an agreement with Storm Water Inspection and Maintenance
Services, Inc. to provide QSP (Qualified Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
Practitioner) services at the San Martin Airport Aviation Maintenance Technology
Project

s  Gilbane Buiiding Company Project Assignment Amendments

» Approve an Agreement with the City of San Jose for construction of water
transmission lines plus sanitary sewer & storm drainage connections serving the
Coyote Valley Educational Center site. Also approve Resolution No. 1003 to
authorize execution and delivery of a Quitclaim Deed to San Jose for the water
extraction rights af the site

s Approve a Conservation Easement Purchase Agreement with Mariposa Peak,
LLC, as Mitigation for the Coyote Valley Educational Center Project

March 8; 2016




San Benito County Education Cenier Site Development

e Approval of an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. to prepare a CEQA
Categorical Exemption for Gavilan Coliege Athletic Fields Renovations Project

o Approval of an agreement with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories for the
Coyote Valley Educational Center, Increment #1

o Approval of an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. to prepare an Incidental
Take Permit and related analyses required for the buildout of Coyote Valley
Fhase i Upgrads Project

e Bl Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendments

s Apnl 12, 2016 o e e e e e e e
« Update on San Beniio County Education Center Development Timeling

e Child Development Center Interior Renovations Project, Change Order #1

e Notice of Completion for the Child Development Center Interior Renovations

Project

Bl Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendment

Special Inspector of Record Agreement with Consolidated Engineering

Laboratories

Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

Project Inspector Service Agreement with Irick Inspection Services

Consider and Accept Bid for the Coyote Valley Low Voliage Package

Library, Student Center, & Theater Fire Alarm Replacement preject Change

Order #1

e Notice of Completion for the Library, Student Center, and Theater Fire Alarm
Replacement Project

+ Approval of an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for HCP compliance
services at the Gavilan College Aviation Project at the San Martin South County
Airport

= Notice of Completion for the Water Storage Tank, Distribution and Well
Improvements

@ @ @ o

- May 10,_2016
e Measure E. Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at March 31, 2016

¢ Accept Bid for the Coyote Valley Off-Site Improvements Package

VI. DISCUSSION ITEM(S)
1. Update Measure E Activities
Fred Harris reviewed the Measure E items presented to the Board of Trustees and
responded to committee members’ questions. items discussed were:

e Fred Harris reviewed the progress on the Coyote Valley Site. He said two of the five
modular buildings are on site with the remaining three modular buildings expected in
mid-June and July. He said occupancy is scheduled for spring classes.

» Fred Harris was asked about the City of San Jose agreement for ofisite connectlons
He said everything has progressed as agreed.

e San Martin site should be completed in July with classes beginning in early August.
Mr. Harris said the Aviation Technology program will be able o double their
enrollment from 25 to 50 students at the new site.

Fred Harris reported that the District is anticipating all Measure E funds to be spent no
later than September 1. He said of the amount that currently remains, $12.5 million has
already been encumbered with an additional $4.5 million designated to particular



projects but not vet encumbered. He provided a handout, “Project Financial Status
Report” which outiined all Gavilan facility projects, their associated funding sources, and
budgets. :

Fred Harris reported that the conservation easement has been recorded for the second
phase of Coyote Valley at Mariposa Peak. The district has a conservation easement
there for both the San Benito property and Coyote Valley, Phase 2.

Fred Harris reported that approvals are still pending with the California Department of
Fish and Wildlife and .S, Fish and Wildlife for Incidental Take Permits. He said once

. they are finalized the mitigation plan can be finalized. ____.

Donna Bakich asked if habitat clearance approval would be compieted in 2016 for the
San Benito site. Fred Harris said while the regulatory agencies have control over their
review process, it is the latest information he has available. Fred Harris said the district
has partnered with Dividend Homes for mitigation purposes. Donna Bakich made
reference to the March & Information item regarding “San Benito County Education
Center Site Development” and asked if Gavilan Coilege is interested in other planning
efforts such as a fibrary. Fred Harris responded that the District's focus is in developing a
comprehensive college at Fairview Corners in San Benito County.

ACTION ITEM(s)

Set Next Meeting Date

MSC (T. Day/D. Bakick) 5 ayes 0 nays to schedule the next meeting on October 3 at
6:00 p.m. The San Martin Aviation site was suggested as the location for the next
meeting.

CLOSING ITEMS

. Adjournment

MSC (D. Bakich/S. Bulle) 5 ayes 0 nays to adjourn at 6:28 p.m.



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Citizens’ Oversight Commiitee Meeting

Cetober 3, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

Gavilan College

5055 Sania Teresa Bc}u[evard Gilroy, CA 95020
Student Center, North Lounge

NOTES

OPEN MEETING

o

Rolt Calt
" Committze Members Present' Donna Bakich and Suzanne Bulle

Absent: Issa Ajiouny and Taha Khan

Kathieen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services -
Wade Ellis, Directer of Business Services

Nancy Bailey, recorder

PUBLIC COMMENT

No comments.

a)

b)

DISCUSSION

Organization of Committee

Kathleen Rose said even though auorum was not reached for this meeting it was
important to meet and discuss the Citizens’ Oversight Committee (COC). She
recognized the great loss to the committee of Chair Tim Day who passed away in July
and acknowlédged his leadership. At the next meeting a chair and co-chair will be

selected from the membership per the COC By-Laws.

District Recruitment of Members

Kathleen Rose said the district is actively pursuing new membership to see the COC
through the last year of the Measure E Bond projects, financial transactions, and audit.
Three representative positions are vacant: Business Organization Seat, At Large Seat,

~ and Foundation Seat. It was suggested that Suzanne Bulle change her represenitation to

the Foundation Seat as recruiting for a Senior Citizen seat may be more successful. Any
new member inquiries can be forwarded to the Office of the President.

INFORMATION ITEM(S)

a)

b)

Annual Report to the Community
The “Report to the Community 2016 was presented {o the members. .

Fred Harris briefly provided an update on the projects that are currently open. He
provided a copy of the “"Gavilan College Project Schedule”, “Project Updates, September
12, 2016", “Status of Remaining Measure E In-Progress Projects’, and a financial
statement of “Measure E as of September 16, 2016". Fred Harris said the Measure E
Bond funds will be exhausted in 3-4 weeks and that Lease Revenue bonds will finance
the completion of many of the projects. Donna Bakich asked about Fairview Corners
and Fred Harris said that Gavilan and its partner on the site, Dividend Homes, continue
to wait for permit approvals from state and federal wildlife regulatory agencies. He said
he would look into the possibility of placement of signage on the site.



Kathleen Rose said she has spoken fo several San Benito County groups over the
several months and will be attending a County Supervisors meeting in October. She
said it is important for residents to know that Gavilan is present and has an ongoing and
growing nencredit program which is building the student base that is needed to support
an educational site. '

V. SELECT NEXT MEETING DATE
COC meetings will continue for a year or untif the audit report for FY16-17 is completed
which is around December 2017. A meeting time in February was suggested and also a
request to meet at one of the new sites; San Martin Aviation site or Coyote Valley.

V. CLOSINGITEMS
The meeting concluded at 6:36 p.m.




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Commitiee Agenda

February 27, 2017
Office of the President
Consent Agenda ltem No.
Information/Staff Reports No. V1.1
Discussion ltem No.

__Old Business Agenda ltem No. | e

New Business Agenda liem No.

SUBJECT: ltem(s) presented at Board meetings for information or approval by the Board of
Trustees June 14, 2016 — February 14, 2017

Resolution:

y | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
None

Background:
Information for items presented at Board meetings.

Budgetary implications:

Follow UplOutcomé:

Reéommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President
Prepared By: Nancy Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. os%, Spe'rinden’dPresident






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

June 14, 2015

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. -

Discussion ftem No. ,

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 111.2 (f)

SUBJ_ECT;_Ge_ote__chnicaLSenLicek,Ag.reemen’t__'_wim_c‘orn,(a[smne,,Earfh_G_rQLj_p S

Resolution; BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

B Agenda Approvai |

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves this Geotechnical Agreement with Cornersione Earth Group for
geoctechnical observation and testing services for Coyote Valley Off-Site Improvements project.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of Coyote Valley Off-Site Improvements project, located at 560
Baily Avenue, San Jose CA. In connection with construction of this project, the District is required by
applicable law to retain Geotechnical of Record (GOR) services to complete inspection and testing of
project construction materials and soils. District wishes fo eoniract with Cornerstone Earth Group for
special services as the GOR for this project pursuant to Government Code Section 53060.

Geotechnical Service Agreement for Coyote Valley Off-Site Improvements Proisct
« Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation per the City of San Jose requirements.
s Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $21.500.

Budgetary Implications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Foliow Up/Cutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: - W 8 7’91&4‘%

Frederick E, arns Vice Pre5|dent of Administrative Services

Yi Steutn . rsclla

Dr. 'Steven w. Kinsella, Supenntendent/ President

?u/wv 4 | Dot



Gavilan Joint Communify College District
Governing Board Agenda

June 14, 2016

Consent Agenda lem No. Administrative Sarvices
information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion itern No.

Oid Business Agenda item No.

New Busnness Agenda Iiem No. HL.2 {g)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #1, Change Order #1

Resolution: BE [T RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the first project change order request for the Coyote Valley
Educationai Center Increment #1, Change Order #1 is $67,479.29. Original Agreement to Teichert
Construction, Inc. was $4,354,885. Total construction cost including change order #1 is now
$4,422.364.29.

Background:
Fublic Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a2 coniract is ordered by the governing ;¢
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
suthorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CQO) request has been submitted:

Covyote Valley Educational Center Increment #1 Project
Teichert Construction, Inc. CO #1 for $67,479.29. A detailed Change Order #1 fable is
attached for_ this project.

There are a total of 1 change orders for this project totaling $67,479.29. The initial estimate for all
these change orders totaled $106,422.18, but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating
with the contractor that amount was reduced by $38,942.89. :

‘Budgetary Implications:
. The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Foliow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By:.Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

i o~
Prepared By: M < 77[«’1«:—::
Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: W ﬁf STM”\ m me e

Dr. Steven M. Kinsefla, Supermtendenb’ President R i

miu




e,

Change Order for Coyote Yalley, increment #1

CHANGE ORDER #01 - Teichert Construction

Additicnial Days

PCCO#  [escrption _ Amount (Calendar)
002{Change underground piping for Storm and Sewer water | § 6,231.57 7
004{Revize electrical site work psr ASI #3, increase conduit | $ (2,700.00) 0

and decrease electricat equipment
0051 Revise trenching in areas and additional grading was 3 17,486 .51 ¢
necessary to bring up the existing rough grade fo the
required grade.
007|Due to El Nino conditions {heavy rains) and the timeline | $ 12,500.00 2
on imporf being brought onto the site, the District
requested premium time for weekend work o accelerate
the 'drying out’ of the site fo be able to accept import.
009|Revised plumbing piping locations and lengths for the $ 2,205.01 1
Storm, Sewer and Domestic water line fo the buiidings, '
014|City of San Jose Fire Department reguired temporary $ 21,541.20 0
water (40,000 gallons) on site for construction as there
are combustibles (modulars).
0151The Domastic and Sanitary water ines are required to $ 10,215.00 ol
be tested before asphalt is laid. Temporary hydro trucks
are required, due to high pressure requirements to
perform the {esting.
00| Add additional non-compensatory days to the contract $ - 60
due to: heavy rains of El Ning, challenges in importing
dirt to the site, the initial set-up of the project due to the
Santa Clara Habitat Agency requirernents on the
temperary fence boundaries.
TOTAL $ 67,479.29 70
Contract Amount $ 4,354,885.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ -
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 4,354,885.00
Change Order #01 ' $ 67.479.29
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 4,422.364.29
Available Construction Contingency $ 435488.00
Change Order #01 ) $ 67,478.29
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 368,008.71

Confract Start Date
Contract Substantial Completion Date

. New Contract Substaniiali Completion Date

(By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

Noveimber 2, 2015
May 19, 2016
July 28, 2016

July 28, 20186




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

June 14; 2016

Consent Agenda Itam No. - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reporis No. '

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Busmess Agenda l‘tem No. 1.2 (h)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #1

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the first project change order request for the Coyote Valley
Educational Center Increment #2. Change Order #1 is $156,189. Original Agreement to Meehleis
Modular Buildings, Inc. was $6,481,454. Total construction cost including change order #1 is now
$6,637,643.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community coliege district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon bétween the governing board and the coniractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does neot exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
foliowing Change Order (CC) request has been submitted:

Covote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Proiect
Meehleis Modular Building, Ine., CO #1 for $156,189. A detailed Change Order #1 table is
attached for this project.

There are a total of 1 change orders for this project t‘otaling $156,189. The initial estimate for all these
change orders totaled $181,000, but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the
contractor that amount was reduced by $24,811.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Foliow Up/Qutcome: _
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By Frederick E. Hams Vice President of Admmzstratlve Serv:ces

Prepared By: W 8 77‘{5’#«4

’ Frederick E. Harris, Vice PFBSIdent of Adm:mstratwe Services
Agenda Approval: %@? Wé SL}&R’A/\ M. std

Dr. Steven M. Kinsblla, Superintendent/ President .t




Change Order for Project

- CHANGE ORDER #01 - Meehieis Modular Buildings, Inc.

Additionzl Days

RCCO #‘ Description : Amount (Calendar)
001 [Provide cne cabinet in rooms D102 & D102, Provide cne | $ 57 B885.00 0
. | Mitsubisti Wall Mount split System HVAC. Add Power
Panels. Add blocking and framing. IT requirements
002|Delete base cabinets at rooms A107 & A127. Revise | § 7.640.00 — 0
cabinets in rooms A101 & A134. Provide flush '
backbox/single gang with empty 1" conduit for future
security camara, Add in-wall blocking for cabinets
003]|Add Bilco 30" X 36" Roof Hatch, safety post and painted { § 7,431.00 0
ladder in rooms A106 & C108 for roof access.
004|Remove butt hinges and install continuous hinges per $ 5,642.00 0
district request.
005]Add Hazard Severity Zone Area Requirements per DSA | § 2,533.00 0
0068]Substitute Schlage Style 6 Pin "E" Keyways IC core $ 6,530.00 0
locks. Re-drill of doors to incorporate new Schlage locks.
Schlage locks are what the district currently uses.
- " 007|Instalition of temporary water for construction. Due to fire| $ 6,133.00 0
|marshatl requirements.
0081 1-Hr Rated Assemblies at corridors. DSA requested $ 54,379.00 0
Change
009| Termite Treatment at undersiab of Modular Buildings as { $ &,007.00 0
a preemetive measure ' ~
TOTAL $ 156,189.00 0
Contract Amount $ 6,481,454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders 3 ' -
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 6,481,454.00
Change QOrder #01 $  156,189.00
- New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 6,637,643.00
Available Construction Contingency $ 64814500
Change Order #01 $ 156,189.00
Remaining Construction Contingency $  491,856.00
Contract Start Date April 4, 2015

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date’
{By Previously Authorized Change Otders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

QOctober 28, 20186
October 28, 2016

October 28, 2016

9@ e 19, 200
I lg 5 0

G



(
Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

June 14, 2016

Conseni Agenda ltem No. ‘ Administrative Services
Irformation/Siaff Reporis No. ' '

Discussion ftem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.
"New Business Agenda e No.  H1.2. (n)

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Final Expenditure Plan

Resolution: BEIT RESOLVED,'

Information Only ’

X Action ltem

Proposal:
Adopt a final expenditure plan for Measure E In-Progress projects.

Background:
On March 2, 2004 District voters approved Measure E, a $108 million facmtles and equipment
local general obligation bond measure. Following is a list of completed and in-progress projects:

Measure E Completed Projects:
= Tennis court repairs

«  Boiler replacement

= [nfrastructure replacement

= Computer replacement

= Enterprisé Resource System

s [nterim housing

= Parking lot expansion / resurfacing

» Renovations of Mathematics, Physical Science, Life Sciences, Art, Music, Humanities,
Security and Facilities, and Multipurpose buildings.

= Land purchase - Coyote Valley
= Land purchase - San Benito County
= Cosmetology / Business buildings renovation
= Roof repair for gymnasium and science buildings
= Campus and building sighage
= Social Science building renovation
= Gilroy Campus modemization project

Measure E in~Progress Projects:

= San Martin Airport instructional facility for aviation
o Anticipated substantial completion July 15, 2016 —
o Measure E Budget $3,000,000 :

»  Total actual and planned expenditures $3,737,307 . Q “f : 2
» Estimated Measure E shortfall -$737,307 ,

PR R Tl n T e E T



Coycte Valley Phase 1
o Anticipated substantial completion January 2017

€]

Measure E Budget $13,139,693

= Total actual and planned expenditures $21,851,486

= Estimaied Measure E shortfall -38,711.793

Gymnasium and Sports Fields renovations

o Anticipated subsiantial completion August 2017

&)

o

o]

Measure £ Budget $6.5 million
= Estimated expenditures $7,722,347 - $10,048, ?’9"1 (with Add Alternaies)
= Estimated Measure & shortfall -§1§222,347 ( -$3.548 7t

Current Proiect Scope: Cost Estimafes

CJ500 and Old Police Academy Demolition

o Anticipated substantial completion August 2016

e}

Measure E Budget $40,000

= Total planned expenditures $45,000
»  Estimated Measure E shortfall -$5.000

= Amount of gxtra funding needed to complete:

o]

o]

= $737,307 for the San Martin Aviation project
= $8,711,793 for Coyote Valiey Phase 1

Football ?ieid & Track Renovations . 3,566,111
Baseball Renovation 2,264,392
Softball Rengvation 292,561
- Sand Volleyball Court 400,914
Accessible Ramp to Gym 293,784
Changing Roorns at Dugouts 386,513
Gymi/Locker Room Roofing Replacement 518,072
Current Project Scope Sub-Total $7,722,347
Athletic Fields Add Alternates; Cost Estimmates
Softball Backstop 90,879
& Row Bleachers at Volleyhall 16,080
Track & Field Lighting 536,000
8 foot tall Entry Fence at Ball Fields 58,582
Basebali Field Lighting 536,000
Replacement of Gym Bleachers & Floors 813,903
Upgrade Electrical Service 165,000
Upgrade Chanding Room from modular o CMU 110,000
Add Alternates Sub-Total $2,326,444

Measure E In-Progress Projects ($10,676,447 - $13,002,891)

= $1,222 347 with Athletic Fields Current Scope only
= $3,548,791 with Athletic Fields Add Altemates
= $5,000 for CJ500 and Old Police Academy Demolition

Other In-Progress Projects ($1,854,693)

= Swimming Pool renovation = $1,454,693
= Student Center Seismic Upgrade = $400,000

-

0T

51 with Add Alternates)

'( s y

I"{ Do



- Budgetary Implications:

li is anticipated that funds from Measure E will be fully expended by September 2016. |h order
to complete the above listed Measure E and other In-Progress Projects, the Board will consider
later in this agenda an information item for an initiai issuance of Lease—Parchase financing for
$10 million.

The annual debt service paymenis for the Lease-Purchase financing will be approximately
$660,000 from the District's Unrestricted General Fund beginning in Year 3 after issuance. As
long as this Lease-Purchase financing is outstanding, it is anticipated that the South Bay
Regional Public Safety Training Consortium, who will be co-located at the Coyote Valiey
Educational Center site, wiill share in the costs of this debt service, thereby offsetting some of
the District’s debt payment costs.

Any additional Lease-Purchase financing and attendant annuai debt service payments may
place a strain on the District's General Fund budget, especially if a future local general
obligation bond to pay off this interim financing is not passed by the voters.

Foliow Up/Outcorme:
After Board adoption of Final Expenditure Plan of Measure E In-Progress projects, seek interim

financing and compiete projects.

Recommended By Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: M <. /"‘%

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

'ﬁgf‘ Showen i, binsdla

Dr. Steveri M. FSB”&, Superintendent/ President

Agenda Approval:







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda '

July 12, 20186

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

- Discussion ftem No. -

Old Business Agenda liem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 2(a)

SUBJECT: Resolution #1011: A Resolution appro.ving the Football, Track, Sand Volleyball, Baseball
and Softball Fields Renovations Including Upgrading Existing Lighting and Adding Additional Track &
Field Lighting for the Gavilan College, Gilroy Campus, and authorizing CEQA Exemption

X Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

- Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees adopts Resolution 1011 approving the Football, Track, Sand Volleybal,
Baseball And Softball Fields Renovations including Upgrading Existing Lighting and Adding Additional
Track & Field Lighting for the Gavilan College, Gilroy Campus, and authorizing CEQA Exemption.

Background:

On November 13, 2012, the Board of Trustees adopted the Initial Study and Mitigated Negative
Declaration (*IS/MND”} for the Gilroy Campus Modernization Project, described as the implementation
of several facilities and infrastructure upgrades at the College’s Gilroy campus, including but not
fimited to water storage, tank distribution, and well-improvements. The Project was approved by the
Board on November 13, 2012, and a Notice of Determination was filed on November 20, 2012. On
March 11, 2014, the Coliege adopted a first Addendum to the IS/MND.

The District intends to contract for athletic field renovations and upgrades at the Gavilan College,
Gifroy Campus, which will include upgrading existing lighting and adding additional track and field
lighting, and replacing the soccer field in part with a sand volleyball court. This Project will not result in
an increase in student capacity of the school, and will result’in school facilities being located on the
same site and be used for substantially the same purpose for which they have been historically used.

-Since the Project will involve negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time of the
2012 Notice of Determination and will not have significant effect on the environment, it has been
determined that the project is categorically exempt under CEQA guidelines and statutes.

Budgetary implications:
The effi 0|ent use of Measure E and related funds.

Follow UpIOutcome
Upon approval of the Resolution, direct District staff to file the Notice of Exemptlon with the County
Clerk of Santa Clara County in accordance with the terms of CEQA and its implementing regulations.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services.




pr’
Prepared By: Mfé & M

Fraderick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: ' & aﬁ/{i

Dr. Katrfleen Fose, Sup%rinten eni/ President

{
‘""-\:
W B 0 RS

s T T o
het} u‘l [ERHEE JUrEaty

{2, 2ol

Woaty




RESOLUTION NO. 1011

"ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 1011, APPROVING THE FOOTBALL, TRACK,
SAND VOLLEYBALL, BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS
INCLUDING UPGRADING EXISTING LIGHTING AND ADD ADDITIONAL
TRACK & FIELD LIGHTING FOR THE GAVILAN COLLEGE, GILROY
CAMPUS, AND AUTHORIZING CEQA EXEMPTION

WHEREAS, the Gavilan Joint Community College District (“District”) intends to
contract for athletic field renovations and upgrades at the Gavilan College, Gilroy Campus,
which will include upgrading existing lighting and adding additional track and field lighting, and
replacing the soccer field in part with a sand volleyball court ("Projeci™); and

WHEREAS, the Project will not result in an increase in student capacity of the school,
and will result in school facilities being located on the same site and be used for substantially the
same purpose for which they have been historically used; and

WHEREAS, section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, §§ 15000,
et seq.), specifically exempts from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
(Pub. Resources Code, §§ 21000, ef seq., “CEQA”) the operation, repair, maintenance,
permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public structures, facilities,
mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use
beyond that existing at the time of the lead agency’s determination; and

WHEREAS, section 15303 of the CEQA Guidelines specifically exempts from the
provisions of CEQA the construction and location of limited numbers of new, small facilities or
structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small structures; and the
conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where only minor modifications
are made in the exterior of the structure; and

WHERFEAS, section 15311 of the CEQA Guidelines specifically exempts from the
provisions of CEQA. the construction or placement of minor structures accessory to (appurtenant
to) existing commercial, industrial, or institutional facilities; and

WHEREAS, section 15314 of the CEQA Guidelines specifically exempts from the
provisions of CEQA minor additions to existing schools within existing school grounds where
the addition does not increase original student capacity by more than 25% or ten classrooms,
whichever is'less: and

WHEREAS, the Project does not involve any of the following and so is eligible for the
categorical exemptions as described above under California Code of Regulations, Title 14, and
section 1530’0.2:

- (a) The cumulative 1mpact of successive projects of the same type in the same place, .
which over time is significant;

(b) An activity where there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a
significant effect on the environment due to unusual circumstances;

{SR194274}




Exhibit 1

Notice of Exemption

[Atiached]

R

BRI IY B U

% (2, 20l
VB

R (SRIS2743

et



Notice of Exemption

To: O Office of Planning and Research * From: (Public Agency)
1400 Tenth Street,

Sacramento, CA 95814 ' Gavilan Joint Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Bivd, .

| County Clerk Gilroy, CA 95020

County of Santa Clara
70 West Hedding Street, 1st Floor
San Jose, CA 95110

Project Title: _Athletic Fields Renovation and Updrades

Proiect Location - Specific: _Gilroy Campus, 5055 Santa Teresa Bivd,, Gilroy, CA 95020

Project Location - City: Gilroy Froject Location - County: _Santa Clara

Description of Mature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project:

The Project involves the renovation and uparading to the existing fooiball, track, baseball, soccer and softball fislds
Incated on the District's community college campus in Gilrov, including upgrades to existing Hghting and addition of
new lighting. The purnose of the Froiect is fo enhance the Disirict's campus and provide cpporiunities for the

students. families. and general community, who are the collective beneficiaries of the Proiect along with the District,

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Gavilan Joint Community College District

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Gavilan Joint Community College District

Exempt Status: (check ong)

[ Ministerial (Sec. 21080(bX1Y; 15268;

(I Declared Emergency (Sec. 2108003 3); 15269(2);

ClEmergency Proect (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 152690 ),

® Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: Class 1 (Cal. Code Reas. ("CCRT), fit. 14,
Section 153011 Class 3 (CCR, #it. 14, Seciion 15303): Class 11 (CCR, tit. 14, Section 15311); and Class 14 (Cal.
. Code Reags.. Title 14, Section 15314)
{7 S tatutory Exemgptions. State code number:

Reasons why project is exempt: This project constitutes minor alteration of existing public structures, facilities,
and. topoaraphical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use; construction and location of a new. small
facility or struciure or accessory structure to existing industriat facilities: and minor addition to an existing school
within existing school grounds where the addition does not increase original student capacity, The project therefore
fits within one or more of the exemptions sei forth in sections 15301, 15303, 15311, and 15314 of title 14 of the
California Code of Reaulations. The project is not located in a particularly sensitive environment, and will not have
cumulative impacis resulting from successive projects of the same type. There are nio unusyal circumstances,

Lead Agency Contact Person: Fredsrick E. Harris Area CodefTelephone/Extension: _(408) 848-4715

If filed by applicant: _
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding.
2. Has Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? [1Yes [1No

Signature: | Date: 2016
Title: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Adminisirative Services B : :

# Signed by Lead Agency Date received for filing at OPR:
[(JSigned by Applicant

{SR154229}




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

July 12, 2016

Consent Agenda Hem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Repotis No.

Discussion Item No.

Oid Business Agenda temn No.

New Business Agenda ifermn No. 2(d)

SUBJECT: Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the San Martin Airport,
Change Order #2

Resolution: BEIT RESOLVED,

Information Only

x Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the second project change order request for the Gavilan
College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at San Martin Airport, which totals $68,819.
Original construction agreement to Seward L Schreder Construction, Inc. was $2,900,800. Total
construction cost has been reduced to $2,794,619 after including both change orders #1 & #2.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submiited:

Gavilan Community College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at San Martin Airport
Project Seward L. Schreder Construction, inc., CO #2 for $68,819. A detailed Change Order
#2 table is attached for this project.

There are a total of 2 items in Change Order #2 for this project fotaling $68,819. The initial estimate
for both items in Change Order #2 totaled $97,000, but after thoroughly reviewing and successiully
negotiating with the contractor that amount was reduced by -$28,181. Change Order #1 had a net
~change of -$175,000, and when combined with Change Order #2 results in an overali construction net
cost reduction of -$106,181.

Change Order #2 is a result of unbudgeted costs of disconnecting the portable buildings from the
Gavilan College electrical panel before moving them to the San Martin Airport; revising the original
mechanical duct work at the portable office to provide a more functional design layout; painting all
portable buildings fo the Gavilan College coior scheme; and adding blocking at the shear wall per
DSA requirements.

' Budgetary Implications: ' ' ' - {
The efficient use of Measure E and related funds. T R
LAFROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTLE" .

MTE% {2, O

oot



Follow Up/Qutcome: -
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By Frederick F. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By M - 7?4&%

Fraderick E. Harris,, Vice Fresident of Administrative Services -

Agenda Approval: %ﬁﬁ%&

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Supefintendent/ President

kSFROVED BY THE BOAE0 OF TRUSHE'

ﬂﬂ‘% 12, oty
V@QA_!.VV



Change Order for Project |
CHANGE ORDER #02 - Meehieis Modular Buildings, Inc.

- Additional Days
RCCO# Description Amount (Calendar)

0101 Provide conduit sleeves at modular builidng sections for | $ 7,423.06 0
low voliags cabling pass through.

011 |Replace drinking fountains to include bottle fill dispensor.| $ 8,033.00 0
Drinking fountians also have slectrical requirements to '
gach dninking fountain loction. Total of 4 drinking

fountains

“TOTAL $  15455.00 0
Contract Amount $ 6,431,454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 156,189.00
Revised Contraci Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 6,637.643.00
Change Order #01 3 15,456.00
‘New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 6,653,095.00
Available Construction Contingency $ 64814500
Change Order #01 & #02 $ 17164500
Remaining Construction Contingency $  476,500.00
Contract Start Date August 17, 2015
Contract Substantial Compléetion Date ' October 28, 2016
New Contract Substantial Completion Date Ociober 28, 2016
(By Previcusly Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date . _ October 28, 2016
(Including this Change Crder)

Page 1 of 1 " PAROIEDEY THE BOARD 0F TRUSL

Pk | 2 Aol



‘Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

July 12, 2016

Consent Agenda Hem No. o Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Hem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.,

MNew Business Agenda ltem No. 2(e)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center increment #2 Change Order #2

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED, B

Iriformation Orily

X | Action ltem

Proposai:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the second project change order request for the Coyote Valley
Educational Center Increment #2, which totals $15,456. Original Agreement to Meehleis Modular
Buildings, Inc. for construction costs totaled $6,481,454. After both Change Orders #1 & #2 the new
total construction cost is $6,653,099.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upcn does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Project
Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #2 for $15,456. A detailed Change Order #2 table is
attached for this project.

There are a total of 2 items in Change Order #2 totaling $171,645. The initial estimate for this change‘
orders totaled $198,000, but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the
contractor that amount was reduced by $26,355.

The change order was a direct result of replacing the drinking fountains that were included in the
design with drinking fountains that have a bottle fill dispenser. Bottle fill dispenser drinking fountains
will need electrical power. Contractor has included electrical requirements in change order. Contractor
will-also provide conduit sleeves at modular building sections for low voltage cabling pass through.

Budgetary implications;
The efficient use of Measure E and related funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor. -

-

oPROUED BY THE SO0 0F TRUSEEE”

“T% L2, Ol
VS&‘»\M



Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

0 :
Prepared By: W <. ??Zmﬁ‘w

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

B e , 7
Agenda Approval: _z %??WMKW-

Dr. Kdihieen Rose. Supbrintendent/ President

KSPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSREE
ﬁ‘:{‘%rlﬁ - lz, 20



- Change Order for Project
CHANGE ORDE&R #02 - Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc.

Additional Days
RCCO# Description _ : Armount (Cafendar)
010|Provide conduit sleaves at moduiar builidng sections for | $ 7,423.00 0
iow voitage cabling pass through. ' '

011|Replace drinking fountains to Include botile fill dispensor.| § . 8,033.00 0
Dirinking fountians also have electrical requirements to :
each drinking fountain loction. Total of 4 drinking

fountains -
TOTAL $ 15,456.00 0
Contract Amount $ 6,481,454.00
MNet Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 156,188.00
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 6,637.643.00
Change Crder #01 3 15,456.060
New Coniract Amount Including this Change Order $ 6,653,099.00
Avallable Construction Contingency $ 648,145.00
Change Order #01 & #02 $ 171,645.00
Rermaining Construction Contingency $  478,500.00
Contract Start Date August 17, 2015
Contract Substantial Completion Date October 28, 2016
New Contract Substantial Completion Date ‘ October 28, 2016
{By Previcusly Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date , October 28, 2016
{Including this Change Order)
~
Page 1 of 1 ' o
EFPROYED BY THE BOARD 0F TRUSTEE”

?-;Ef% [2, 2ol

Vel






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

August 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Adrministrative Services
nformation/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda liem No.

MNew Business Agenda ltem No. il Z(C)

SU&EECT Coyote Valley Low Voliage Package Change Order #1

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X Action Hern

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the second project change order request for the Covote Valley
Low Voltage Package Change Order #1 is $22,017. Original Agreement to Commercial Plumbing and
Building, Inc. was $337,800. Total construction cost including this change order #1 is $353 817,

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20658 provides that if any change of a confract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, stich change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Coyote Valley Low Voltage Package Proiect _
Commercial Plumbing and Building, inc., CO #1 for $22,017. A detailed Change Order #1
table is attached for this project.

There is a total of 1 change order for this project totaling $22,017. The initial estimate for all these
change orders totaled $34,000, but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the
contractor that amount was reduced by $11,983. '

This change order was a direct result of upgrading from CATS to CATBA cabling; purchase and
installation of two IDF cabinets in building D; removal of two IDF cabinets and replacing them with
data racks inside a casework cabinet; and changing from a 8 strand fiber cable to 12 strand cable due
- to a 8 strand cable not being readily available by the contractor’s supplier.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederlck E. Harrrs Vice President of Admm[stratlve Servnces

Prepared By: W 8 7?4’““—«

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services _

Agenda Approval: i /lé_..-« ' | peROUD BY THE TOIRD MUSTLE
Dr. Kathleen A. Rbse, Superintendent/President s Ol 3 A Do
1}11» q l 3 (..p:\

<;-'. - ’Y\@)_mivx



CHANGE ORDER #01 - Commercial Plumbing and Building, Inc.

Change Order for Project

Additicnal Days

PCO# Description Amount {Calendar)
- 001 |Upgrade from CATE cable to CATSA. 0
b3 2.921.00
002 |Purchase and installation of IDF cabinet at building D -0
$ 6,426.00
003{Remove IDF Cabinet and provide Data Rack at 0
Casework Cabinet. 3 4,591.00
00418 Strand Fiber not readably available by contraciors - 0
supplier. Upgrade to readably available 12 strand fiber $ 8,079.00
TOTAL 3 22,017.00 ]
Contract Amount $  337.800.60
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders i -
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $  337,800.00
Change Order #01 $ 22,017.00
New Confract Amount Including this Change Order  $ 359.817.00
Available Construction Contingency $ 33,780.00
Change Order #01 3 22,017.00
Remaining Construction Contingency 3 11,7563.00
Contract Start Date Aprit 25, 2016

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

Octoher 28, 2016
October 28, 2016

October 28, 2016

FeTE: W

e E gt

Frrn e e TS AT O SitH
SERNED BY T TGRS OF TRUSTRE

62‘.’99“5 "-: .






Gavilan Joint Community Coliege District
Governing Board Agenda

September 13, 2016

Consent Agenda itemn No. 6 (g) - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. :

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

MNew Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at June 30, 2016

Resolution: BE [T RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report

Background

Atiached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the perled July
1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. The column titled "Budget” is based on the Board approved Measure
E Master Budget as of December 30, 2015. The expenditures are accounted for on a cash
basis during the fiscai yesar, during yearwend some accrued expenses are included in the
amounis.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Foliow UplOu’tcome
Continue to momtor the Measure E Bond program finances.

R'ecommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: Wé’w ?M [/{Aﬁ

Wade W. Ellis,£PA - Director, Business Services

Agenda Approval: 7 Tovnb AT |
) Br. KathleenA Rose\Euper:r&tendenifPreadent




Gavilan Joint Community College District ‘
Measure E Bond Giuarierly Financial Status Interim Report
Received and Expented to Date for Gir 4 Fiscal Year 2095-2048 (4/01/2018 through 6/30/2018)
Basad o Board Approved December 2013 Budget

- ProjectNVendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance r&otes.
Revenue
Proceeds from Bong Saifes . $ 108,000,000
Cost of Issuance . : 3 {255 000
Total Preceeds from Bond Sales ’ § 407,745,000
Waealth Managerment Cost of lssuznee [FY15/16) 3 367
Bond mplementation Cosis . . $ {188,823)
Beimbursement of Bond Expenses % 164,456
Pramium Adstrent 2 13,17%)
Portable Lease GUSE Lease poriables over 25 years § 67 574
GUSH Purchiase of Modulsr Bidgs for SECA 3 40,392
GUSD Purchase of Poriables PB4 and PRS 5 54,832
Donation Agreement  Coyole Valley Property 3 137,118
Agricultura! Lease $ 11,538
Bond Interest: Fiscal Year 2003-04 kS 3,988
Fiscal Year 2004-05 3 562,682
Figcal Year 2005-06 § L0EsT7Y -
Fiscal Year 2006-07 $ 976,676
Fiscal Year 2007-G8 § 1,281,565
Flscal Year 2008-02 § 736,130
Fiscal Yesr 2009-10 $ 100,247
Fiscal Year 2010-11 § . 624680
Fiscal Year 2019-12 § 204,720
Fiscal Year 2042-13 3 158,143
Fiscal Year 2013-14 3 114,448
Fiscal Year 2014-13 § 113415
- Fiscal Year 2015-16 ] 188,018
Subtotal Bond Interest $ 5322651 )
. I
Parking Fund Contribution Fiscal Year 2007-08 _ $ 250,006 Non Measure "E” Fund ‘
Scheduled Maintenancs Contribution Fiscal Year 2008-2009 $ 297,138 Non Measure "E” Fund
Total Revenue % 114,011,865
Expendituras
~ 1 Piogram
£60080 - Program: Confingancy ' $ 25,000
Total Casts through 3/31/2016 % 5,045 .
5831 - Contracted Services % 10,108 :
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 15,148 § 9,855
*- B60360 - Planning -'Dis1ric1 ) '3 155,320
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 _ 3 128,752
No Invoices this period
Totai Costs through 6/30/2016 - % 128752 5 26,565
660560 - Pfanning - Main Campus . B $ 4,582,646
- Total Costs through 3/31/2018 : 5 4582646
No Invoices this Feriod 2
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 . 7% 4,582,846 $ ) -
' 862260 - Coyote Valley £d Center ) : $- 13,139,683
Totat Costs through 33112016 § 3,222,882
5630 - Repairs & Maintenatos § 758
© 5810 - Legat Services ) 5 9,426
8823 - Advertising / Promotion $ 752
5825 - Administrative Fee $ 200
5831 - Contracted Services 5 6,224,009
8110 - Grounds Improvement $ 54,920
8230 - [nspection Fess $ 18,000
€413 - Scftwars over $5,000 § 34,578 : T
Total Casts through 6/30/2018 $ 9575502 3 3,564,191
663280 - Hollister Ed Center 8 9,625 : )
' : Total Costs through 3/31/2016 § 9,625
Ng Inveices this Period .
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 9,625 § ‘ ()]
anmnyuhmahm;- ’ . . Page 165

szl g



Gaviler Joint Community College District 7 -
Measure £ Bond Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report
Received and Expended to Date for Qtr 4 Fiscal Year 2015-2616 (4/01/2016 through 6/30/2018)
Hased on Board Approved December 2075 Budaet

ProjectiVendor ) Description of Services Budget Expended Balance fotes

2 Land Acquisition

B82060/662 160 - Covote Valley Prop (ProparyiDevelop) § 71238072 7
Total Cosis through ¥31/2516 © % 21293308
5810 - Legal Services % asz2e2
. Total Cosis through 6302016 $ 28308528 § {68,454)
B63060/663160 - San Benito Prop (Property/Devalop) 3 9,838,755
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 9,395,182
5810 ~ Legal Services & 5,035
5831 - Contracted Services & {1,225)
8160 - Land % 39,537
Total Costs through SI30/2016 § 9438438 § 400,256
664060 - Land Residual $ -
Total Costs through' 3342016 5 -
No lnvoices this Period ' 3 -
Total Costs through 613042046 $ - 5 -
665060 - Local Funds Off-Site Development 3 69,598 .
Total Gosts through 33172016 ' $ 69,298
Mo invoices this Peried § -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 69,998 5 (0)

3 Current Projects

670560 - Physical Education Buiding '$ 5,539,165

Toial Costs through 3/31/2016 260,726

$
5810 - Lega! Services 3 108
5831 - Confracted Services 3 237,368
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 498,203 § T 5,040,962
e 671360-1 Démo CJ500, Old Acad. PS Rebuiid $ 40,000
Total Cosls through 3/31/2018 § -
Mo Invoices this Perdod § - )
Tetai Costs through 6/30/2016 $ - $ 40,000
671460 - South Caunty Airport Development ’ $ 3,000,000

Total Costs through 3/31/2016 3 903,737
5630 - Repairs & Maintenance 3 3,000 -
5810 - Legal Services . $ (366)
5831 - Contracted Services . 3 1.848429
’ 3
]

8230 - Inspection Faes 21,626

Total Cosis through 6/30/2016 2777428 5 222575
671560 - GECA Relocatian Parking Lot C $ 1,247 937
Tetal Costs through 3/31/2016 . $ 1,223,487
B 5831 - Contracted Services .
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $  1,223487 § 23,530
671660 - Fumitire and Equiprnent Upgrade : ] 175,000
Total Costs through 3/31/201 B 189,280 "
Mo Invoites this Period :
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 189,280 3§ (14,280)
672360 - Scheduled Maintenance (Match for FY 13/14) $ 109,000
. Total Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 130,094
5831 « Contracted Services $ 35475
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 165,563 5 (56,569)
" 872460 - Instructional Equipment (Match for FY 13/14) $ 786,320 .
. . Taotal Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 786,320
Mo Invoices this Feriod )
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § 786,220 § 0
672560 - Scheduled Maintenance (Match for FY 14/15) ¥ -
— Total Costs through 3/31/2016
: o Invoices this Periad
Total Costs through &/30/2016 $ - 3 -
K 672660 - instructional Equipment (Maich for FY 14/15) . $ -
Totai Costs through 3/31/2016 5 (0)
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ {0} $ 0

Progatad by Lauret 8) ;
u;:.;‘;mw it Page 2 of 5



Gavilar Jeint Community College District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report
Recsived and Expended o Date for Gir 4 Flesaf Year 20152018 (41072046 through 8/30/2015)
Rased on Hoard Approved December 2615 Budget

FrojectVendar Deserigtion of Services Budget - Expended Balance Hotes
B73060 « Multi-Furpose Building Upgrades K 24 488
Totai Costs ihrough 3102016 5 24 488
No Invoices this Perad o
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 [ 14,486 § @
£73160 - CDC Reconfiguration & Upgrade 5 500,000 .
. Total Costs through 3/31/2018 5 441370
5831 - Contracted Services % . 3p953°
Totad Costs through 63042016 % 473,622 . % 26,377
673260 - Generat Building Upgradss $ 26,175
Total Costs through 3/21/2016 5 26,253
Mo Invoices this Period
Total Costs through §/30/2016 $ 26,253 § (78)
680260 - Eprocurermnent 3 -
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 3 13,851
Ho Invoices this Period o
Total Costs through BrA0/2016 5 13851 8§ (13,851}
BB056D - Water Replacement Project $ . 336,634
Totat Costs through 3/31/2018 3 328,585
5831 - Contracted Services § (27,194)
‘Total Costs through &/30/2016 $ 02731 % 33,843
680660 - Technology, Phase 2 . 3 900,000
- Total Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 606,702
5831 - Contracted Services $ 130,832
Total Costs through 6/3G/2016 3 77541 § 162,459
680760 - Computer Replacernent, Phase 2 $ 122,195
Total Cosls through 33112016 3 122,195
Mo Invoices this Perod : i
Totzl Casts through 6/3002016° § 122195 5 0 H
INACTIVE PROJECTS
670760 - Student CenterfAdministration $ -
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 ] -
fo invoices this Perod § -
Total Costs through 8/30i2016 $ - $ -
670960 - Livrary/Media $ -
Tatal Costs through 3/3§/2016 ] -
Mo Invoices this Feried 3 -
. Total Costs through 5/30/2016 $ - $ .
CLOSED FPROJECTS I _ - i
G70060/67 1460 - Campus Infrastructure/Tech ' 3 8,036,484 )
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 8,036,484
Mo invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 8302016 $§ 8036484 § -
670160 - Tennis Court Renavations $ 111,888
Totat Costs through 3/31/2016 L 111,858
No tnvoices this Perod $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 111,859 § -
670260 - interim Housing/Swing Space § 4416466
Total Costs theough #31/2016 $ 4,416,466
Mo Invaices his Perod
Tetal Costs through £/20/2016 . ] § 4416466 § -
670260-1 - HVAC Gondrol Replacement ‘ $ 446,255
’ Tofsl Costs through 3/31/2018 $ 446,255
No Invaices His Period ’ -
Total Costs threugh 33112016 $ 446,255 -3 ) Q0
6703801 - Electrical Service Loop $ 162,295
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 3 162,295 -
No Irvoices this Period ]
Tot_a] Costs through 3/31/2016 : $ 162,295 § -

Prepacad by Laural Biaiiay .
RN ) Page 30i5



{
‘:.

Gavilah Joint Community Colfege District
Measurs E Bond Quarterly Financial Status inferim Report
" Received and Expended to Date for Gir 4 Fiscal Year 2815-201% (410172018 through SI36/2018)
Based on Board Approved [ecember 2015 Budget

ProjeciVendor ] Gescription of Services Budget Expended Balance Motes
670380 - Math, Physizal Seience, Lite Science 5 6081010 :
Total Costs through 331/2016 §  5081.0Mc
: Ao lnvolees this Percd — o
Total Costs through B3072G16 § 5081000 ¥ -
670460 - Cccupationai ED (OF) 5 4,706,937 . 1
Total Costs through 343112018 $ 4,708,837
Mo Invoices this Perod -
Totzi Costs through 8/30/2016 o ' % 4,TO6S3T 3 -
670860 - Humanities/Art/Music Hall ' 3 4,398,348
Totat Costs threugh 3/31/2016 $ 4,398,348
No nvoices this Period 3 -
Tatal Casis through 6/3G/2016 $ 4,398,348 § -
670860 - Cosmetoiogy/Business 3 3,903,843
Tatal Costs through 331/2016 $ 3,903,842
Na Invoices this Perod -
Total Costs through 8/3072016 $ 3903843 & -
871060 - Sacial Sciences $ 3,918,035
Total. Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 3,918,035
5810 - Legal Services
Total Costs through 6302016 $ 3918036 3 -
671160 - SecurityMaintenance Building $ 1,432,750
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 i $ 1,432,750
No Invoices ihis Perod 3 -
Totsl Costs through 6/30/2016 ‘ $ 1432750 3 -
671260 - Cafeteria Renovations & HVAC $ 217,419
’ Tetal Costs through 3/31/2016 : $ 247419
No'Invoices this Perdod $ -
Total Cosis through /362016 3 217,419 & -
671260 - Student Center Beam Replacement ' 3 185,481
Toial Costs through 3/31/2016 3 185,481
. NoInvoices this Perod
Total Costs through 6/30/2018 $ 185481 § . ()]
671360 - Parking Lot/Campus Lighting ' $ 4437518 -
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 § 4437518
No Invoices this Peiod
Total Costs through 6/30/2018 5 4437518 5 o]
680160 - Technology / ERP System ‘ . $ - 3,511,130
‘Total Costs through 3/31/2016 . . $ 3,511,130
] No Jnvoices this Period 5 -
- Totai Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 351130 & -
680360 - Computer/ Phone System 3 1,111,376
Total Gosts through 3/31/2016 § 1,111,376
- No Invoices fhis Pericd -
Taotal Costs through 6/30/2016 s 1111376 ¥ -
680460 - Existing Well Replacement - 3 70847
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 : § 70,947
No Invoices this Period -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 . § 70,947 3 M}
- Debt Payment 3 3,625,796
Total Costs through 3/31/2016 $ 3,625798
No Invoices this Perod $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2018 $ 3625798 .-
Total Previcus Expended (Through3/31/2016} . % 94,539,320
Total lnvoices this Period (4/G1/2016 through 6/30/2046) § - 8,701,845
Total Expended to Date (Through 6/30/2018) - $ 103,241,666 -
Total Construction Budget o ) $ 113,639,045 - $ 10,397,383
Total Revenue to Date $ 1&4,011,965 B
Cash Balarce . - $ 10,770,300

Prapirad by Laured Blakdey
NG

Page4 of§



Gavilas Jolnt Community College District
Measures £ Bond Guanerny Financial Status Isterim Report
Received and Expended to Date for Gir 4 Fiscal Year 2045-2016 (4/01/2016 through 8/30/2016)
Based on Board Approved December 2015 Bodget

ProjectVendor Descrigtion of Services Budget Expanded Balance

MNetes:
1 Coc Bd project budgef containg funcing for Scence and Sy roof repairs
2 Moved expenses to Fund 340 ior Siate Reimbursement
3 FGEE Fsiund for Chiler Sontrols Instelation-Cptimization Project

Prapared by Laursl Bakiey

[Lt-ly

Page 5 of 5



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

September 13, 20186

Consent Agenda ltem No. , - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. '

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 (n)

SUBJECT: Miscellanecus Measure E Construction Agreements

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X

- Action Htem

Proposal: That the Board of Trustees approve the following 3 construction agreements.

Background:
1.

Revision #1: Gilbane Building Company Project Ass:qnment Amendment (PAA) — Athletic Flelds
and Gym Roofing and Fire Alarm — add $158,000. The original scope of these projects expanded
to include several previously proposed bid aliernates, which wiil require mare coenstruction
management services. Also, due to the complexity of this muiti-faceted set of projecis, it is
proposed to have Gilbane perform an Interdisciplinary Document Coordination Review to ensure
the projects’ scopes and budgeis are maintained. The original Contract Price for this PAA was
approved for Four Hundred Three Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-Seven Dollars ($403,767). The
additional amount requssted for Revision #01 is One Hundred Fifty- Eight Thousand Dollars
($158,000). This brings the fotal revised Contract Price for this PAA to Five Hundred Sixty-One
Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-Seven Dollars ($561,767) funded from Measure E.

Alpha Land Surveys, Inc. — Covote Valley, Increment #1 - $1,800. This agreement is to pay for
an independent survey to verify several areas on site to be sure they were properly graded to the
project specifications; funded from Measure E. .

Revision #1: IBI Project Assignment Amendment (PAA) — Water Tank — add $40,000. Additional
Civil Engineering work has been required te complete the close-out of the water tank project. The
original Contract Price for this PAA was approved for One Hundred Ninety-One Thousand Eight
Hundred and Eight Dollars {3191,808). The additional amount requested for Revision #01 is an
amount not to exceed Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000). This brings the iotal revised Contract
Price for this PAA to Two Hundred Thirty-One Thousand Eight Hundred and Eight Dollars
($231,808). Funded from Measure E and state capital outlay funds. -

. Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and state capital outlay funds.

~ Foliow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, finalize the agreements.

Recommended By: Fredenck E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Sennces

Prepared-By: M . 774?4“—«

e Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administraiive Services
Agenda Approval: W

Dr. Kathleen Rosd, Superintendent/ President



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

September 13, 2016

Consent Agenda ltern No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda lam No.

New Business Agenda item No. IH 2(i}

SUBJECT: Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology Program at San Martin Airport,
Change Order #3

Resoluiion: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trusiees authorizes the second project change order request for the Gavilan
College Aviation Maintenance Technology Program at San Martin Airport. Change Order #3 is
$64,889. Original Agreement to Seward L Schreder Construction, Inc. was $2,800,800. Total
construction cost including change orders #1, #2 & #3 is $2,859,508.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is orderad by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Gavilan College Aviation Malntenanée Technology Program at San Martin Afrport Project
:Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., CO #3 for $64,889. A detailed Change Order #3 table
is attached for this project.

There are a total of 3 change orders for this project totaling $(41,292). The initial estimate for this
Change Order #3 totaled $76,713 but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the
contractor that amount was reduced by $11,824. '

The change order was a direct result of electrical changes to meet requirements for aviation program
~ and mobilization fees for asphalt paving contractor due to block wall approval delay by DSA. Revision
of heater flues, expedite shipping of the hanger door, and the install of a 2 inch backflow per the
county of Santa Clara requirements. Weld hinges to -Beam at the hanger door and revise sidewalk
adjacent to the modular buildings to avoid water.intrusion. ‘

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

. Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.



Recommended By: Fred@rck E. Hamis, Vice F‘remdent of Administrative Services

Prepared By: M c. ‘}YZ"&"M

Fredeﬂc;k E. Harms, Vice Prasident of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr Kéthieen R@se S&penmendenﬂ Fresident



Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #03 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

RCCO# Description Araouni {Calendar)
007 |Revised Weiding putlets {o iit aviation program $ 15,178.00 0
requirémenis. '
008|Change horizontal flue venis into verticad thru roof vents. | $ 5,759.00 0
Fequired by heaters inside hanger.
009 ) $ 7,03.00 0
Expadite shipping for Bi Fold Deor
- 010 ) . . . $ 15,000.00 0
CCD-2 foundation and sidewalk revisions thicken slab
around the Modular buildings o avoid water intrusion.
011 _ , | | $ 495000 0
Installation of 2 inch back flow per county of Santa Clara _
request.
013|Structural Engineer request to weld hinges to I-beam at | $ 2,750.00 0
Bi fold hanger door.
014 | Second mobilization for paving due to delays by DSA $ 14,149.00 |
regarding blocking at walis.
TOTAL $ 64,589.00 0
Contract Amount $ 2,900,800.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $  (106,181.00)
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 2,794,619.00
Change Order #03 3 64,885.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 2,859,508.00
Available Construction Contingency $  290,080.00
Change Order #01, #02 & #3 $ (41,292.00)
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 331,372.00

Confract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

January 18, 2016
July 29, 2016
July 29, 2016

July 29, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

_ September 13, 2016

Consant Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Htem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. .2 (1

SUBJECT: Agreements for Demolition of CE5S00, CJ200, CJ300 and CJ400

Resaolution: BE IT RESCLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal: That the Board of Trustees approve the following 7 agreements related to the demolition
of CE500, CJ200, CJ300 and CJ400.

Background

1. SGS Recycling Enterprises Inc, dba A&S Metals Recycling & Demolition - $22 841 Demolition of
CJ200, 300 & 400, includes a $3,500 change order to remove unanticipated 4'x2’ concrete
footings. - .

2. 5G5S Recycling Enterprises Inc, dba A&S Metals Recycling & Demollt:on $15.283 Demolition of
CESB00. :

3. American Technologies, Ing. — $9,848 Asbestos abatement for CE 500 demolition.

4. EnviroScience, Inc. — $3,987.50 Post-CE500 asbestos abatement inspection, air sampling and
analysis. ' '

5. Live Oak Associates, Inc. - 33,200 Nesting bird and raptor euwey, and monitoring for

pmtection of native wildlife during demolition activities of CJ 200, 300 & 400,

8. SWPPP Solutions, Inc. - $1,500 Prepare a Water Pollution Control Program (WPCP) for the
Demolition Projects.

7. American Leak Detectors - $500 Locators for gas line in CE500.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval fma[:ze the agreements

Recommended By Fredenck E. Hams Vice President of Admlnlstratlve Semces

Prepared By: W 8 }L@‘&v

Fredegick E. Harrs, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: MQC__. .

Dr. Kathleen A. Rosk, Superintendent/President







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

Cciober 11, 2018

k!

Consent Agenda liem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. :
Discussion ltem No. ,

Old Business Agenda ltern No.

New Business Agenda liem No. .2 (e)

SUBJECT: IBl Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendment Augmentations

Resolution: BE {T RESOLVED,

Information Only

)4 Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves IBI Group Architects and Planning Project Ass:gnment
Amendment (PAA) augmentations for the two (2) prOjects listed below.

Background '

On July 12, 2011, the Board ratified an On- -Going Architectural Ser\nces Agreement with BFGC-IBI
{now IBI Group) Archnecture and Planning. The Architectural Services Agreement stipulates that for
each individual district project, a separate PAA will be established.

Coyote Valley The Academy Campus PAA: Increase fees by $16,.000

This PAA was originally approved for Eight Hundred and Eighty Thousand Dollars ($880,000) for
design services related to off-site ulilities, on-site utilities and site grading, roadways, walkways,
paving, medular buildings, and coordination with city and county agencies, environmental consuitants,
real estate consultants and the Division of the State Architect (DSA). This augmentation for Sixteen
Thousand Dollars ($16,000) is for design services related to furniture, fixtures and equipment
selection coordination for the classrooms and administrative areas, and for a perimeter security fence
around the facility, This brings the total revised Contract Price for this PAA to Eight Hundred Ninety-
Six Thousand Dollars ($896,000).

Student Center Seismic Uparade PAA: Increase fees by $40,000
This PAA was originally approved for Eighty-Five Thousand Doillars ($85,000) for design services for
the voluntary seismic upgrade of the Student Center including path of travel (Restroom, doors, &
ramp) upgrade as required by DSA. This augmentation for design services related to the followmg
increased scope of work is Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000). This brings the total revised Contract
Price for this PAA to One Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars {($125,000):
¢ New accessible counters for the A&R, Info Corner, Financial Aid and Administrative areas
a Requ;red Accessible Signage :
¢ Remove Safe from Financial Aid area and convert mailroom into office (WIth storage on
outside wail) : :
Remodel Administrative and Counsehng Bathrooms
Paint majority of interior walls, doors and frames & replace flooring
= Cover wainscot with laminate paneis and aluminum trim in hallways at Financial Aid and
Counseling
e Replace ceiling tiles in rooms not renovated by seismic work




Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of state scheduled mainienance, Measure E and Lease Revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process the agreaments.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

L
Prepared By: W . Do,

Frederi_c:k E. Haris, Vice President of Administrative Services

T f,@)

Dr. Kathlsen Rose, Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval:



Gavilan Joint Community College Disfrict
Governing Board Agenda

October 11, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. ' Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. ' '

Discussion Hern No.

Cld Business Agenda Hem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No HI (h)

SUBJECT: Consider and Accept Blds for the GaVIIan Coilege Gym Roof Rep!acement

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action liam

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees considers and accepts the bid from contractor for the Gavilan College

. Gym Roof Replacement.

Background

The bid for this project closed on September 27,-2016. A fotal of three (3) contractors participated
in the bidding process. The apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder has been identified
as Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. in the amount of $379.000. '

Attached is a lefier providing a bid analysis from Gilbéne, the Construction Manager, dated
September 30, 2016. The letter includes a bid tabulation form.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds

Fﬁl!ow UpiOutcomef _
Upon Board approval, issue a Notice-to-Proceed.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

{:\"‘/ .
Prepared By: W Eﬂ M

Frederick E. Hars, Vice Prasident of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Suplerintendent/ President



PRELIMINARY RESULTS:

CrAVI AN |

CoLLEGE

Bid Recording Sheet

Project; Gavitan Community College

2/30/2016

ITEM:Gavilan Community College
Gym Roof Replacement

Seward L.
Schreder Graham Prewets, Scuddar Roofing
Bid Amount Constructin, Inc. Inc, Company
Bid Propesal X X X
Bid Security X X X
Subcontractors List X X X
Statement of Qualifications X X X
Non Collusion Affidavit. X X X
DIR Registration X X X
Contracior License X X ._X
Addendum Acknowdadgement _ X X
Bid Total $379,000.00 $388,000.00 $5.231‘EOO,DO

Notes:




M. Frederick B. arris

September 30, 2016

Vice President of Administrative Services
Gavilan Joint Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard

Gilroy, CA 95020

Re:  Bid Analysis

Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement
Gavilan Joint Community College District

Dear Frederick:

We are pleased to provide our analysis of the bid results for the above referenced project.

Gilbane reviewed the apparent low bidder’s, Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., bid

and determined that they submitted a responsive bid and appear to be a responsible : {
bidder. Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. confirmed their base bid amount of ‘
$379,000 and stated they would honor it.

Please refer to our analysis and findings below for more detail.

Bid Analysis
The following items were considered in our bid analysis:

1. Comparative Pricing

2. Bond Review

3. Company History & Experience

4, Bid Form Review

5. Reference Check
6. Contractor License Check
1. Comparative Pricing (Sec attached Bid Tabulation Form) .
A. Budget $425,000
B. Low Responsive Bid : $379.000
C. Average Bid $430,033
D. High Bid - $523,100
E. Number of Contractors Contacted . , 20
"~ F. Number of Plan Holders ) 13

G. Number of Potential Bidders 6
H. © Number of Bidders _ 3

1788 Technology Drive ¢ San Jose, CA 85110
Fax (408) 660-4402 + Phone (408) 660-4416



Bid Analiysis

Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement

9/30/16

- Page 2

2.

Bond Review

A.

Contractor’s Bid Bond

Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. has prov1ded a Bid Bond in the
required amount of 10% of their bid amount. The surety is Fidelity and
Deposit Company of Maryland. Their address is 1400 American Lane,

““Tower 1, 1™ ‘Floor, Schaumburg, llinois, 60196, The contact numberis — —

(415) 538-7100.

Contractor’s License Bond

All California contractors are required to file a bond with the State in the
amount of $12,500. The bond number is 09172851 and the effective date
is 9/22/16 with Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland. Their address
is 3910 Keswick Road, Baltimore, Maryland, 21211.

Company History & Experience

Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. has indicated they have been in the
construction business for 17 years. Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. is

. familiar with the area and has constructed multiple projects for Gilroy Unified
School District and Gavilan College. Seward L. Schreder has completed three
projects for Gavilan College - the Pond Overlook project, the GECA Addition and
most recently the San Martin Aviation project.

Bid Form Review

PR QEEUQEE

Contractor’s Proposal Form No Exception Taken
Bid Pricing No Exception Taken
Addenda Acknowledgement No Exception Taken
Contractor’s License Information No Exception Taken
Subcontractor’s List : : No Exception Taken
Non-Collusion Affidavit No Exception Taken
Bid Security ' No Exception Taken

eference Check

Gilroy Unified School District -- The project manager Mike Rice at Gilroy
Unified stated Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. has performed a
couple of projects successfully for them. These projects varied in size.
Mike mentioned that they were cooperative and team oriented and had

‘minimal problems with budget or schedule. Mike said Seward L. Schreder

Construction, Inc. work quality was great. Mike said he recommended
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. for the Gavilan College Gym Roof
Replacement project. -

Scott Pullen from HMR Architects has worked on multiple projects with
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. in the past 15 years. HMR
Architects highly recommends Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.



Bid Analys;s

Gavilan College Gym Roof Replacement
9/30/16

Page3

HMR Architects has recently completed a project with Seward L.
Schreder Construction, Inc. on a gym modernization for Sacramento City
Unified School District. HMR Architects stated they were very satisfied
with Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. work. Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc. kept to the schedule and there quality of work was to

L. Schreder Construction, Inc. again.

6. . Contractor License Check
A. License Number: 746525
B. License Status: Current and Active
C. License Issued to: Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc.
Corporation
Expiration Date: ' 3/3118
County of Incorporation: Butte
Claims Against License: ' No citations or cases on record
Type of License(s): A — General Engineering
' B — General Building
HAZ — Hazardous Substance
Removal

QFEEHD

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
~Sincerely,
Donna Martin

Donna Martin
Project Manager

Enclosures:  Bid Tabulation Form

cc: Steve Sowa, IBI Group
Casey Michaelis, Gilbane Building. Company

— their expectition. HMR Architects stated they will definitely use Seward






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6.(1) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

BDiscussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at September 30, 2016

Resolution: BE [T RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report

Background:

Attached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the period July
1, 2016 to September 30, 2016. The column titled “Budget” is based on the Board approved
Measure E Master Budget as of June 30, 2016. The expenditures are accounted for on a cash
basis during the fiscal year; during year-end some accrued expenses are included in the
amounts.

Budgetary Iimplications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Foliow Up/Outcome:
Continue to monitor the Measure E Bond program finances.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: WM %QQ% C/{\Y"]'

Wade W. Ellis A usmess Services

Agenda Approval: i b i i
Cr. KathleenA Rosé' SupermtendenﬂPressdent



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Measure £ Bond Guarterly Financiai Status Inferim Report
Reeeived and Expended {o Date for Qtr 1 Fiscal Year 2618-2017 {¥/01/20(6 through 9/30/2016)
EBased on Board SApproved December 2015 Budgst

( K ProjectVendor Description of Serdees Budget Expended Balance Notes
Revenue
Proceeds from Band Sales $ 108,000,000
Cost of Issuance - $ {255,000)
Total Proceeds from Bond Sales $ 107,745,000
Wealth Management Cost of Issuance. (FY'15/16) § 2,967
Bond Implementation Costs $ (188,623)
Reimbursement of Bond Expenses $ 164,456 '
Premium Adjustment - $ {13,175)
Portabie Lease GUSD Lease portables over 25 years $ 80,059
GUSD Purchase of Modular Bldgs for GECA $ 40,352
GUSD Purchase of Portables PB4 and PB5 % 54,932
Donation Agreement _Coyote Valiey Property $ 137,116
Agricuitural 1 ease $ 11,537
Bond Interest Fiscal Year 2003-04 9,988

562,662
1,045,177
876,676
1,281.666

3

Fiscal Year 2004-05 $

Fiscal Year 2005-06 3§

Fiscal Year 2008-07 $

Fiscal Year 2007-08 $

Figeat Year 2008-0% $ 735130

Fiscal Year 2008-10 $ 100,247

Fiseal Year 2010-11 H 62,460

Fiscal Year 2011-12 ’ $ 204,720

Fiscal Year 2012-13 $ 158,143

Fiscal Year 2013-14 $ 114,449

Fiscal Year 2014-15 $ 113,415

Fiscal Year 205-18 $ 158,019

Fiscal Year 2016-17 ¥ -
$ 5,522,651

Subiotal Bond Interest
Parking Find Cenfribution Fiscal Year 2007-08 § 250,000 Non Measui¢ "E" Fund
i Scheduled Mainienance Contribution Fistca! Year 2008-2009 $ 217,138 Non Measuie "E" Fund
Total Révenue $ 114,034,481
Expenditures
1 Program
660060 - Program Centingency 3 25,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 ’ [ 15,145
5831 - Cartracted Services $ 10,100
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 s 25245 % {245)
660360 - Planning - District 3 165,320
Total Costs through &/30/2016 $ 128,752
NoInvoices this period X
Total Costs through /3072016 $ 128,752 % 26,568
662260 - Coyote Vailey Ed Center $ 13,139,693
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 9575502
5810~ Legal Serviess $ (2,084)
5831 -~ Contracted Services, $ 890,647
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 10464065 § 2,675,628

2 Land Acquisition

662060/662160 - Coyote Valley Prop (Property/Develop) ¥ 21238072
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 21,306,526
5810 - Legal Services % (8,611)
5831 - Contracted Services 3 522,172
6110 - Grounds Improvements 5 184,047
6405- Equipmenit > $5,000 % 78,567
Total Gosts through 9/30/2016 $ 22,002695 § (854,623)
B63060/663160 « San Benito Prop {Property/Develop) $ 9,838,755
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 5438409
5810 - Legal Sérvices $ (108)
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 9438381 % 400,364
3 Current Projects
670860 - Physical Education Building . $ 6,539,165
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 498,203
Frapared by Laurel Elstley Page 10f 4

112006



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Measure £ Bond Carferly Financlal Status interim Report
Reéceived and Expended to Date for Giir 1 Fiscal Year 2016-2017 {7/04/2016 through 8/3072016)
Based eni Board Approved December 2014 Budget

Project/Vendor ) Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Hotes ¢
5831 - Coniracted Services 5 52,858 )
Total GCosts through $3002016 $ 8081 9 5,888,104
671360-1 Deme CJ500, Old Acad. PB Rebuiid $ 40,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § -
No Invoices this Perod 3 -
Total Costs through 9/20/2016 $ - $ 40,000
871460 - South Gounty Airport Development $ 3,000,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § 2777425
4530 - Maintenance Supplies $ 2,139
5810 - Legal Services $ 317
5831 - Contracted Services H] 406,511
6230 - Inspection Fees £ 2015
6400 - Equipment < $5,000 $ 923
‘Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3189331 § (189,331)
680660 - Technology, Phase 2 3 200,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 737,541
5831 - Confracled Services $ 78,291
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 815832 § 84,168

ANACTIVE PROJECTS 0"

670760 - Student Center/Administration $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016
5831 - Contracied Services
Total Costs through S30/2016

8,800
3500 § (8,800)

hita &

BY0963 - Library/Media $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016
No Invoices this Perind
Total Costs through 22012016

W
s

CLOSED PROJECTS -
660560 - Planning - Main Campus 3 4582546
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 § 45825848
No Invoices this Period . . ] 2
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 4582646 $ ()]
663260 - Hollister Ed Center § 9,625
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 8,625
Ne Invoices this Period
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 9626 &% ©)
664060 - Land Residual $ -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § -
No Invoices fhis Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ - $ -
(565060 - Local Funds Off-Site Development 3 59,998
Total Costs through B/30/2016 % 59,898
No invoices tis Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 5 69,998 § Q)]
G70060/671460 - Campus Infrastructure/Tech $ 8,036,484
Total Costs through 6/3072016 $ 8,036,484
No Invoices this Perfiod 3 -
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 8036484 5 -
670160 - Tennis Cowt Renovations $ 111,859
Totai Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 111,859
No Invoices this Period $ -
Totat Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 111,859 § -
670260 - Interim Houstng/Swing Space $ 4416466 .
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 4416466
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 4416466 § -
670260-1 - HYAC Control Replacement . $ 446,255
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 % 446,255

No Invoices this Period

Propesed by Lol Eiakley
Py Page 2 of 4



Gavilan Joint Community College District
WMeasure E Bord Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report
Received and Expended to Date for Qir 4 Fiscai Year 2016-2017 (7/01/2016 through 9/30/2016)
Based on Board Apgroved Deceraber 2015 Budget

ProjectVendor Desoription of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Totat Costs through 8302016 3 446,256 % o
670260-1 - Electrical Service Loop $ 162,295
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 162,295
No fnvoices this Period
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 162,255 § -
670360 - Math, Physical Science, Life Stfence 3 6,081,040
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 6,081,010
Na invoices this Peériod
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 6,081,010 § -
670480 - Occupational ED (OE) 3 4,706,937 1
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 : $ 4,706,937
No Invoices fhis Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 § 4708937 § -
670660 - Humanities/Art/Music Hall $ 4,398,348
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 4,398,248
No Invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 4398348 § -
6708860 - Cosmetology/Business 3 3,903,843
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 3,903.843
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3,903,843 3§ -
671060 - Social Sciences $ 3,218,035
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 3,918,035
5810 - Legal Services
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3918035 § -
671160 - Security/Maintenance Building $ 1,432,750
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 1,432,750
No Invoices this Périod $ -
I Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 1432750 § -
671260 - Cafeteria Rencvations & HVAC. ’ $ ‘217,418
Total Costs through 63012016 - § 217419
No Invoices this Period 3 -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 217,418 3§ -
671260 - Student Center Beam Replacement $ 185,481
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 ' 5 185,481
No Invoices this FPeriod
Total Costs through 93072016 $ 185481 § 7 )]
671350 - Parking LotCampus Lighting $ 4437518
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 4437518
5630 - Repairs & Maintenance $ 9,848
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 4447366 § (9,848}
B71560 - GECA Relocation Parking Lot © $ 1,247,017
Mo invoices this Period $ 4,223,487
5831 - Contracled Services
Total Costs through %/30/2016 § 1223487 3§ 23,530
671660 - Furniture and Equipment Upgrade 3 175,000
Tetal Costs through 6/30/2016 % 189,280
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 189,280 § (14,280)
672360 - Scheduled Maintenance (Match for FY 13/14) $ 109,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 185,568
5831 - Contracted Services
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 165565 § (56,569)
572460 - Instructional Equipment (Match for FY 13/14) $ 786,320
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 786,320
No Invoices this Period
¢ Total Costs through 91302016 $ 786320 $ ¢]
L 672560 - Scheduled Maintenance (Match for FY 14/15) ] -

Total Casts through 6/30/2016

Pray d by Lol Blok|
utEﬁw N “ Page 3of 4



Gavilan Joint Community College District
ieasure E Bond Cuarterly Financial Stafus Interim Report
Received and Expended to Date for Qur 4 Fiscal Year 2016-2017 (7/01/2016 through 9/30/20716)
Based on Board Approved December 2045 Budge:

Project/Vendor Descrption of Services Budget Expended Balance
o Invoices this Peripd
Total Costs through $/306/2016 $ - $ -
672660 - Instructional Equipment (Match for FY 14/15) § -
Total Costs through 6/36/2016 $ (0}
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/20186 $ ™ % 0
673060 ~ Mulii-Purpose Building Upgrades § 24,486
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 24,486
No Invoices this Perfod
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 24,486 § {0)
673160 - COC Reconfiguration & Upgrade $ 500,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 3 473,623
5831 - Contracted Services § (378,100)
6110 - Grounds Improvement 3 383,187 .
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 488,710 § 11,290
673260 - General Buiiding Upgrades $ 26,175
Total Co'sts'throu'g_h 61'3_0.'201 6 % 26,253
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 26,253 % {78)
680160 - Technology / ERP Systemn $- 3511130 -
Taotal Costs through 6/30/2016 % 351,130
No Invoices this Period 3 -
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 $ 351,130 § -
680260 - Eprocurement . § -
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 13,851
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 13,851 $ (13,851
680360 - Computer / Phone System % 1,111,376 §
Total Costs th_roug_h 6/30/2016 $ 1,111,376 %
No invoices this Period $ :
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 1111376 § -
BB0460 - Exisling Well Replacement . § 70,947
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 10,947
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 5 70,947 § 0
680560 - Water Replacement Project § 336,634
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 302,791
5831 - Contracted Services .
Total Costs through 5/30/2016. $ 302,791 § 33,843
680760 - Computer Replacement; Phase 2 H 122,185
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 ] 122,195
No Invoices this Perfod
Total Costs through /3042016 $ 122,195 $ 0
- Debt Payment $ 3625796
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 § 3,625,796
No Invoices this Period § -
Total Costs through 9302016 $ 3625796 § -
Total Previous Expended (Through3/31/2016) $ 103,241,666
Total Invoices this Period (4/01/2016 through 6/30/2016) 5 2261513
Totaf Expended to Date [Through 6/30/2018) $ 105,503,179
Total Construction Budget $ 113,635,049 $ 8,135,870
Teotal Revenue to Date $ 114,034,491
Cash Balance . § 8,531,313

Netes:
1 Qcc Ed project budget contains funding for Science and Gym roof repairs
2 Moved expenses to Fund 340 for State Reimbursement ;
3 PG&E Refund for Chiller Controls Instaliation-Optimization Project |

Progared by Laisa Biskley
TR0 Page 4 of 4



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 8, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. - '
Discussion ltem No.

QOld Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. {IL1 (k)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #3

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the third Change Order request for the Coyote Valley
Fducational Center Increment #2. Change Order #3 in an amount of $140,369.65. The Original
Agreement to Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc. was $6,481,454. The combined cost of Change
Orders #1, #2 & #3 is $312,014.65 or 4.8% of the original construction contract price, and leaves a
$336,130.35 balance in the construction contingency, and resuits in a total construction cost of
$6,793,468.65.

Background:
Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted: :

Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Project
Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #3 for $140,369.65. A detailed Change Order #3 table is
attached for this project.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and local Lease Revenue Bond Funds.

Follow Up/Cutcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

' Recommended By Freder:ck E. Hams Vice PreSIdent of Administrative Services

Prepared By: W 8 77£@‘“—v

Fredegick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: Wm/

Dr. Kathleen A Rose, Superintendent/ President




Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #03 - Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc.

Additional Days

PCO # Description Amount (Calendar)
12|Install and connect 1 junction box for 120V Circuit $ 447.53 of
13{Remove/replace markerboard and remove/patchback $ 3,872.69

vinyl tackboard wall finish and gypsum board at Rooms
B113, A127
14|Add 170" of 3/4 Conduit from Annunciator o FACP | $ 1,887.69 0
Building "A". -
15|Provide and install Bird Prevention at Walkway and $ 16,914.98 0
Shelter Canopies
16.1|Add in-wall weod blocking per detail RFI10/SK1A KR 1,737.20 0
17|Provide and install feeder wire to Buildings AB,.CD&E | $ 115,500.56
TOTAL $ 140,369.65 4]
Contract Amount $ 6,481,454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $  171,645.00
Revised Contract Amount. Prior to this Change Order $ 6,653,099.00
Change Order #03 $ 140,369.65
New Contract Amount including this Change Order $ 6,793,468.65
Available Construction Contingency $. 648,145.00
Change Crder #01, #02 & #3 $  312,014.65
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 336,130.35

Contract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

August 17, 2015,
October 28, 2018
Ociober 28, 2016

QOctober 28, 2016







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

. December 13, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Informatiorn/Staff Repotts

No. Discussion {iem No.

Old Business Agenda ltern No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. lll.1.g

SUBJECT: 1Bl Group Architecture and Planning Project As_sign}nent Amendments Augmentations

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action lem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves IBI Group Architects and Planning Project Assignment
Amendment (PAA) augmentations for the two (2) projects listed below:

Background

On July 1, 2011, the board ratified an On-Going Architectural Services Agreement with BFGC-IBI
(now iBl Group). Architecture and Planning. The Architectural Services Agreement stipulaies that
for each individual District project, a separate PAA will be established.

Eeplacement of Gymnasium Bleachers & Floori ing PAA: Increase fees by $8,000

This PAA was originaily approved for Fifty Thousand ($50,000) for design services related to the ‘
Gymnasium Bleachers & Flooring Project. This augmentation for $8,000 is for coordination with
District IT to replace existing fiber backbones for the Gymnasium, Theater, CDC, Art Building,
Library, Health Building and Student Center, which also includes providing documents for DSA
submittal and approval, and construction administration services. This brings the total revised
Contract Price for this PAA fo Fifiy Eight Thousand Dollars ($58,000). '

Gavilan College Athletic Fields Upgrade Project PAA: Increase fees by $75,000

This PAA was originally approved for Five Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Dollars ($575,000) for
design services related to the Athletic Fields Upgrade Project. This augmentation for $75,000 is
for the additicnal working drawings of the Athletic Fields added scope of work. This brings the total
revised Contract Project for this PAA to Six Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($650,000).

Budgetary implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Upon Beard approval, process the agreemenis

Recommended By: Frederlck E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: M 8 —)yéu,“,,

Frederick E. Harris, Vice PreSIdent of Admmlstratwe Serwces

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Supenntendentl Prestdent



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 13, 2016

Caonsent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. ' '

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. Il1.1

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #4

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

| Information Only

X | Action Item

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the fourth pr0ject Change Order request for the Coyote VaEIey
Educational Center Increment #2. Change Order #4 is $28,849.58. Original Agreement to Meehleis
Modutar Buiidings, Inc. was $6,481,454. Total cost of change orders #1, #2, #3 and #4 is $340,864.23
or 5.26% of the original contract price. The initial estimate for this Change Order #4 totaled
$43,273.23, but after Gilbane thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the contractor
that amount was reduced by $14,424. ' -

Background: .

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not_exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Covote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Project

Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #4 for $28,849.58. A defailed Change Order #4 table is
attached for this project, and includes extending Builder's Risk Insurance, additional water
buggy rental and labor to driveffill, extended Project Supervision through completion of
construction. '

Budgetary Implications: :
The efficient use of Measure E Funds and local Lease Revenue Bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Freder!ck E. Harrls Vice President of Admlmstratlve Services

Prepared By: W E 7?!'%“4

Fredenck E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Supenntendent/ President



Change Order for Project
CHANGE ORDER #04 - Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc.

: Additional Days
PCO # Description Amount (Calendar)

18{Extend Builder's Risk Insurance coverage, Additional | $ 28,849.58 -0
water buggy rental, labor to drive and fill-up tank,
Extended Project Supervision through 11/24/16

TOTAL $ 28,849.58 0
Contract Amount $ 6,481,454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $  312,014.65
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 86,793,468.65
Change Order #04 : $ 28,849.58
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 6,822,318.23
Available Construction Contingency $ 648,145.00
Change Order #01, #02, #3 and #4 $ 340,864.23
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 30728077
Contract Start Date -~ August 17, 2015
Contract Substantial Completion Date November 24, 2016
New Contract Substantial Completicn Date November 24, 2016
(By Previcusiy Authorized Change Orders) '
New Contract Substantial Completion Date ' November 24, 2016

{Incheding this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1




Gavilan Joint Commumty College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 13, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. " . Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. o
Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda lfem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.1k

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley, Off-Site Project, Change Order #1.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED, |

Information bnly

X Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the first Change Order request for the Coyote Valley, Off-
Site Project Change Order #1 in the amount of $137,093. The Original Agreement to Pacific
Underground Construction was $1,370,938. The cost of Change Order #1 is $137,093 or 1 0% of
the original construction contract price, leaves a $0 balance in the construction contingency, and
results in a total construction cost of $1,508,031.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 prowdes that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the goevemning board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of
securing bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original coniract price.
The following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Coyote Valley, Off-Site Proiect
Pacific Underground Construction, Inc., CO #1 for $137,093. A detailed Change Order #1.
table is attached for this project.

There is a total of 1 change order for this project totaling $137,093. The initial estimate for this
change order totaled $167,463 but after thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with the
contractor that amount was reduced by $30,370.

The change order was a direct result of unforeseen conditions, ground water intrusion in the sewer
main trench which required extra equipment, shoring material and fill.  There were utilities conflicis

"at the point of connection. Additional costs included galvanized steel plate on abutments,
additional support hanger, scaffolding and x-ray for installation. Relocate of a 2" water service to
AT & T building, required by the San Jose City Inspector of Record. - Additional labor due to
multiple utility conflicts not shown on plans or marked in the street (USA). Additional labor
equipment and saw to cut 20" — 24" thick existing asphalt on Bailey Avenue.

There is a fotal of 1 Change Order for this project totaling $137,093.



Budgetary implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and Lease Revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upén Board approval, the Change Order will be issued to the Contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V .
Prepared By: W & 7#»«.«.«_‘, ,

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: : ' %{ '

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/ President




CHANGE ORDER #01

Change Order for Project

- Pacific Underground Construction, Inc. -

Additional Days

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Confract Substantial Completion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

‘Page 1 of 1

PCO# Description Amobunt (Calendar}
: Unforeseen Conditions, ground water intrusion in the
sewer main trench. Required extra equipment, shoring :
001 . imaterial and fill S 43,573.27 0
18" Utility conflict at point of connection, includes '
additional excavation shoring due to groundwater,” :
|o02 removal of unsuitable materials $ 47,560.00 0
Additional costs to include gaivanized steel plate on
abutments, additional support hanger, scaffolding and x-
‘{003 ray for installation, $ 11,567.92 0
Relocated 2" water service to AT & T Building, required
by San Jose City Inspector or Record. Service reguired
004 due to configuration at the end of the main. $ 14,297.00 0
Additional labor due to multiple utility conilicts not shown |
005 on plans or marked in the street (USA) 1$  4342.81! 0
‘ Additional labor, equipment and saw to cut 20"-24" thlck
006 exzstmg asphalt o Bailey Ave {0 be removed. 3 15752.001] 0
‘ TOTAL $ 137.0383.00 g
Contract Amount $ 1,370,938.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 1,370, 938 00
Change Order #01 $ 137,093.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order  $ 1,508,031.00
Available Construction Contingency $ 137,093.00
Change Order #01 $ 137,093.00
Remaining Construction Contingency $ ‘ -
Contract Start Date May 23, 2016

November 24, 2016
November 24, 2016

November 24, 2015 ,




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 13, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

0Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.1

 SUBJECT: Gavilan Community College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport,
Change Order #4

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the fourth project Change Order request for the Gavilan
Community College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport. Change Order #4 is
$11,923.91. Original Agreement to Seward L Schreder Construction, Inc. was $2,800,800. Total cost
of change orders #1, #2, #3 and 4 is $(-29,268.09). .

Background: :

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is erdered by the governmg
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

~ Gavilan Community College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport Project
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., CO #4 for $11,923.61. . The change order resulted
from a DSA requirement to add vertical heating vents to exit through the roof, and to install
_piping for the in-line air compressor dryers. A detailed Charige Order #4 table is aftached for
this project.

Budgetary Impiications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome: :
Upon Board approval, the change order wilt be !SSUGd o the contractor.

. Recommended By Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Adminisirative Services

Prepared By: W 8 Wﬂm—v

Freder[c . E. Harris, VIC President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

" Dr. Kathleen Rose"Supermtendentf President




. Change Order for Project
CHANGE ORDER #0'4 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

RCCO#  Description Amount (Calendar)
- 019]Install vertical vents to exit through roof (DSA required) | $ 5,496.91 ' 0
020/{install piping for in-line air compressor dryers $ 6,427.00 0

" TOTAL $ 11,923.91 0

Contract-Amount $ 2,900,800.00

Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 7 (41,292.00)

Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 2,859,508.00

Change Order #04 $ 11,823.91
$

New Contract Amount Inciuding this Change Order 2,871,431.91
Available Construction Contingency - ‘ $  290,080.00
‘Value Engineered - Change Order #1 ' $ (175,000.00)

Sub-Total $  115,080.00

Change Order #02, #3 and#4 $ 145,631.91

Remaining Construction Contingency $  (30,551.91)

Contract Start Date ' o January 18, 2016
Contract Substantial Completion Date July 28, 2016
New Confract Substantial Completion Date ‘ . July 29, 2016

{By Previously Authorized Chahge Orders) _ '
New Contract Substantial Compietion Date s July 29, 2016
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1of 1







|

ST
3
)

| X | Actionltem

Gavilan Joint Community Coilege District
Governing Board Agenda

January 10, 2017

Consent Agenda Hem No. : Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reporis No. :

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1il.1{c)

SUBJECT: Gévilan Gym Roof Replacement Project, Change Order #1

o

] Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only - ' o

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the first project Change Order request for the Gavilan Gym
Roof Replacement Project. Change Order #1 is $7,027. Original Agreement to Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc. was $379,000. Tota! construction cost mcludmg change order #1 is $386,027.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the goveming
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the goveming board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may

~ authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality "of securing

bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

 Gavilan Gym Roof Replacement Project ’ ‘
Seward L. Schreder Construction, inc., CO #1 for $7,027. A detailed Change Order #1 table is

attached for this project.

Budgetary Implications: .
The efficient use of Measure E Funds. ‘ . -

Follow UpfOutcome
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued fo the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose Sﬁpenntendent! Prasident ' ’ . {



CHANGE ORDER #01 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Change Order for Project

Additional Days

PCO# Dascription Amount (Calendar)
‘ 1iInstall 300 LF. of temporary fancing with concrete blocks | § 1,087.60 0
plus delivery/pick up fee
" 21Supply and instail new 24 GA. galvanized sheet metal $ 5,940.00
flashing at perimeter and cupola cap : )
TOTAL $ . 7,027.00 0
Confract Amount $ 379,000.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ -
Revised Contract Amount Prior o this Change Order $ 379,000.00
Change Order #01 $ 7,027.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $  386,027.00
Available Construction Centingency 3 37,500.00
Change Order #01 3 7,027.00
Remaining Construction Contingency 3 30,873.00

Contract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

Qctober 24, 2016
December 22, 2018
December 22, 2016

December 22, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

January 10, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. , Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. ’

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. [iL.1(e)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2, Change Order #5

Resolution: BE iT RESOLVED,

Information Only -

X | Action ltem

Proposal: '

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the fifth project Change Order request for the Coyote Valiey
Educaticnal Center Increment #2. Change Order #5 is $24,079.85. Original Agreement to- Meehleis
Moduilar Buildings, Inc. was $6,481,454. Total construction cost including change order #1, #2, #3, #4

and #5 is $6,846,398.08.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing .
hoard of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed

upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may

authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing

bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The

following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Covote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 Project
Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #5 for $24,079.85. A detailed Change Order #5 table is

-attached for this project.

There are a total of 5 Change Orders for this project totaiing $364,944.08. The initial estimate for this
change order totaled $27,579.85 but after Gilbane thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating
with the confractor that amount was reduced by $3,500.00.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and Lease Revenue bonds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

el :
Prepared By: W <. M

Fredericl’E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Supetintendent/ President



" Change Order for Project
CHANGE ORDER #05 - Meehleis Modular Buildings, Inc.

- Additional Days
PCO# Description _ . Amount {Calendar)
19.1|Apply two (2) coats of sealer on approximately 14,000 | $ 24,079.85 30
s ft. of VCT flooring, water for building cleaning, ‘
extended supervision and extend Builders Risk

|Insurance ,
TOTAL $ 24,079.85] .30
Contract Amount ' $ 6,481,454.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $  340,864.23
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 6,822,318.23
Change Order #05 7 $ 24,079.85
New Contract Amount including this Change Order $ 6,846,398.08
Available Construction Contingency $ 648,145.00
Change Order #01, #02, #3, #4 and #5 $ 36494408
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 28320082
Contract Start Date August 17, 2015
- Contract Substantial Completion Date December 31, 2016
New Contract Substantial Completion Date . December 31, 2016
(By Previously Authorized Change Orders) .
New Contract Substantial Completion Date - December 31, 2016

(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1




Gavilan Joint Community Coilege District !
Governing Board Agenda

January 10, 2017

Consent Agenda lfem No. - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. - '
Discussion ltem No. 7

Old Business Agenda ltem No. New

Business Agenda Hem No. L1({)

- SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Low Voltage Package, Change Order #2 :

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

. Information Only

X | Action Iltem .

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the second project change order request for the Coyote Valley
Low Voltage Package. Change Order #2 is $9,607.10. Original Agreement fo Commercial Plumbing
and Building, Inc. was $337,800. Total construction cost including change orders #1 and #2 is
$369,424.10.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a confract is ordered by the govemlng
"beard of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the goveming board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted.

Coyote Vallev Low Voltage Package Project
Commercidl Plumbing and Building, Inc., CO #2 for 959 607.10. A detailed Change Order #2

table is attached for this project.

There are a total of 2 change orders for this project totaling $31,624.10. The initial estimate for this
change order totaled $11,500 but after Gilbane thoroughly reviewing and successfully negotiating with
the contractor that amount was reduced by $1,892.90.

Budgetary Intplications: :
The efficient use of Measure E and Lease Revenue bonds.

Follow Up/Cuicome:
- Upon Board approval, the change order wil be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Sefvices

: e _
Prepared By: W <. M

FredericlE. Harris, Vic President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, §’upenntenden’d Pre3|dent



Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #02 - Commercial Plumbing and Building, Inc

Additional Days

PCO# Descripticn Amount (Calendar)
005 Install four (4) fire alarm monitoring modtules 0
3 3,018.75 |
006{Pull string in {E) conduits for fire alarm and data in - 0} -
buildings (B, C, D, E) 594350
. . [
007{Purchase and install 72 wire mold face plates 0 —
' ' $ 542.85 ‘
TOTAL $ 9,607.10 ' 0
Contract Amount $ ~ 337,800.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 22,017.00 -
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 359,817.00
Change Order #02 ' A $ 9,607.10
New Contraci Amount Including this Change Order $  369,424.10 .
: |
Available Consfruction Contingency $ 33,780.00 ’
Change Order #01 & #2 $ 31,624.10
Remaining Construction Contlngency 3 2,155.90
Contract Start Date April 25, 2016

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Coniract Subsiantial Completion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Subsiantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

October 28, 2016
" October 28, 2016

October 28, 2016






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda [tem No. IT.6 (4) Administrative Services
information/Staff Reports No. :

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at December 31, 2016

Resolution; BE iT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report

Background:
Attached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the period
October 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016. The column titled “Budget’ is based on the Board
approved Measure E Master Budget as of June 30, 2016. The expenditures are accounted for
on a cash basis during the fiscal year; during year-end some accrued expenses are included in
the amounts.

Budgetary implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Follow UplOutcom'e:-
‘Continue to monitor the Measure E Bond program finances.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: . LQ){?&Q/\SD E% f/@é’

Wade W, Ellig¢ CPA - Directo;%r;s Services
T —
Agenda Approvat: t /\

Dr, Kathleen A. Rose, SupefintendenUPresi'dent




Gavilan Jont Community Coliege District
Measure E BEond Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report
Receéived and Expended to Daie for Qir 2 Fiscal Yaar 2016-2047 (8/01/2016 through 12/31/2018)
Based on Beard Approved December 2015 Budget

ijecWeﬁdor . Deseripbon of Services Budge! Expended Balance MNotes
Revenue ’
Proceeds from Bond Ssles - $ 108,000,000
Cost of Issuance $ {255,000}
Total Proceeds from Bond Sales § 07,745,000
Wealth Management Cost of [ssuance {FY15/16) $ 2,967
Bond Implementation Costs H {188,623)
Reimbursement of Bond Expenses $ 164,456
Premium Adjustment . $ (13,175)
Porable L ease GUSD Lesse portables over 25 years $ 90 050
. GUSD Purchase of Modutar Bidgs for GECA 3 40,387
GUSD Purchase of Portables PB4 and PB5, $ 54 532
Donation Agreement Coyote Valiey Property . 3 137,116
Agrcultura! Lease 5 91,837
Bond Interest Fiscal Year 2003-04 § £ 088
Fiscal Year 2004-05 $ SB2 662
Figeal Year 2005-06 §  1,04547F
Fiscal Year 2008-07 $ oTE 678
Fiscal Year 200708 § 12815868
Fiscal Year 2008-08 s 735,130
Flscal Year 2008-10 $ 100,247
Fiscal Year 2010-1% % 62,460
Fiscal Year 2015-12 5 204,720
Fiseal Year 2012-13 § 158,143
Fiscal Year 201314 $ 114,449
Fiscal Year 2014-15 3 113,415
Fiscal Year 2015-16 3 158019
Fiscal Year 2018-17 H -
Subtotal Bond Interest $§ 5,522,651
Parking Fund Contribulion Fiscal Year 2007-08 $ 250,000 Nen Mezsure "E" Fund
Scheduled Maintenance Contribution Fiscal Year 2008-200% $ 217,138 Non Measure "E" Fund
Total Reveniie ) ~ % 14034481
Expenditures
1 Program
660060 - Program Contingency § 25,000
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 25,245
No Invoices this period — .
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 5 25245 & (245}
650380 - Planning - District $ 155,320
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 128,752

No Invoices this period

Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 128,762 § 28,568
662260 - Coyote Vailey Ed Center $ 13,139,693

Total Costs through 8/30/2016 § 10,464,065

4540 - Custodial & Grounds Supplies $ 3,045

5250 - Mileage H 568

5610 - Rents & Leases - Equiip 3 10,504

5810 - Legal Sarvices $ 6576

5831 - Contracied Services $ 2,599,746

6220 - Builging Construction $ 756

6230 - Ingpection Fees 5 80,000

6236 - Architect Fees 3 12,097

Total Costs through 1253112016 § 13,187,356 % (47,663)

2 Land Acquisition
562060/662160 - Coyote Valley Prop {Property/Develop) § 21,238,072

Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 22,052,695

5610 - Rents & Leases - Equip $ 2,759

5831 - Contratted Services $ 516,230

6405- Eguipment > $5,000 $ 45,986 ‘

Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 22658670 § (1,420,598)

Fp b il Doy : Page 1 of§

109207



Gavilan Joint Commimity College District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report

Received and EXpendéd to Daie for Otr 2 Flscal Year 2016.2017 (5012016 through 12/31/2016)

Based on Soard Approved December 2018 Budget

ProjectVendor - Description of Services Budget Expended Balarice Notes
o
863080/663160 ~ San Benito Prop (Property/Develop) $ 9838755
Totai Costs through 930/2056 $ 9438281
5810 - Legal Servites . $ (874)
Totzl Costs through 121312046 $ 9437547 $ 401,238
3 Current Projects
70560 - Physical Education Building $ 6,538,165
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 . * $ 551,061
5150 - Printing $ 65
-5810 - Legal Services $ 27
5831 - Confracted Services $ 55,303
6220 - Building Construction $ 1,552
6235 - Archifect Fees . 3 650
Total. Gosts through 12/31/2016 $ 608,657 § 5,830,508
§74360-1 Derno C.J500, Old Acad, PB Rebuild $ 40,000
Total Coste through 8/30/2016 $ -
5830 - Repair & Maintenance 1 15,283
5810 - Lega! Senvices 3 1,606
5831 - Confracted Services $ 2,882
6210 - Building Replacment/Remadet 5 22 841
Total Costs through 121312016 $ 42,282 § {2,282)
671480~ South County Airport Development $ 3,000,000
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 $ 3,189,3%
5250 - Mileage $ 05
5851 Contracled Services 3 377,828
6210 - Building Replacment/Remode! 3 13,9285
8235 - Architect Fess $ 5,764
Total Costs through 12/34/2016 $ 3,586,963 § (586,963)
680660 - Technology, Phase 2 § 900,000
Total Costs through §/30/2016 § 815,832
5831 - Contracled Services’ 3 40,702
Total Costs through 122172018 $ 856,534 § 43,456
INACTIVE PROJECTS .
670760 - Student Center/Administration $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 -3 8,800
4540 - Cusafidal & Grounds Supplies $ 636
Total Costs through 12/31/2018 $ 8438 § (8,436)
£70C980 - Library/Media $ -
Total Costis through 5/30/2016 $ -
No Invoices this Pericd 3 -
Total Costs through 12/31/2018 § - § -
CLOSED PROJECTS -~
660560 - Planning - Main Campus $ 4582848
Tatal Costs through 8/30/2016 § 4,582,646
No Invoices this Period 2
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 § 4582848 & (o
B63260 - Holiister Ed Center $ 9,625
Total Costs throogh 8/30/2016 $ 9,625
No Irvoices this Period
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 9,625 § (9]
684050 - Land Residual . 3 -
' Tolal Costs through §/30/2016 $ -
! Ne Imvoices this Period $ -
Totai Costs through 123172016 $ - ¥ -
865060 - Local Funds Off-Site Development $ 69,888
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 68,008
No Invoices this Period: ¥ -
Total Costs through 12/34/2016 $ 69,908 3 {0}

Prapasd by Liutel Biaidny
wmT

Page2of &



Gavlian Jolnt Community College District
Measure E Bong Shuarterly Flnancial Status Interim Relport
Received and Expended to Date for Qtr 2 Flscal Year 2098-2047 (84042076 through 12/31/2016)
Based on Soard Approved December 2015 Budget,

ProjectVendor i Dascription of Services Budget Expended ’ Balance’ Notes

67C0B0/671460 - Campus Infrastiucture/Tech ] 8,036,484

Total Costs through S/0/2016 $  B,036484
Mo fvolces ihis Period $ -
Totai Costs througi 12/531/2016 $ BD3E4B4 § -
&70160 - Tennis Court Renovations $ 111,859
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 111,859
No Invoices ihis Period 5 -
Total Costs through 1212972018 . $ 541,859 5 -
870280 - Interim Housing/Swing Space $ 4,416,466
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 4416465
No Invaices this Period ’
Total Costs throutgh 12/31/2016 $ 4416468 § -
670260-1 - HWVAC Control Replacement § 448 255
N Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 445,255
No Invoices this Period :
Total Costs through 9/20/20%6 $ 446,255 § 0
6703601 - Electrical Service Loop $ 162,295
- Total Gosts through $/30/2016 $ 162,285
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 8/30/2018 $ 162,265 % -
670360 - Math, Physicai Sciente, Life Stience 3 6,081,010
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ 6,081,010
No Invoizes this Period
Total Costs through 1213112616 $ 6081010 S -
~ §70460 - Occupational ED (OE) $ 4,706,937 1
Total Gosts through $/30/2016 $ 4,708,937
No Invoices this Period
‘Total Costs through 12/31/2016 % 47089837 % -
670860 - Humanities/Art/Music Hall $ 4,398,343
Taital Costs through 943012016 $ 4,298,348
No Invoices this Period 3 -
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 § 4398348 3 -
670860 - Cosmetelogy/Business 3 3,803,843
Total Costs through S/30/2016 § 3,903,843
N Invoices this Period )
Total Costs through 42/31/2016 $ 3,803,843 § _—
671060 - Social Sciences ’ 3 3,918,035
“Total Costs through B/30/2016 $ 3918035
No fnvoices this Pericd
Total Costs through 12/31/2046 $ 3918035 % -
671160 - Security/Maintenance Buiiding $ 1,432,750 .
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 § 1432750
. No invoices this Period | -
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 § 1432760 % -
871260 - Cafeteria Renovations & HVAC $ 217,419
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 217,419
No invoices this Period ¥ -
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 247,419 § -
671260 - Student Cenler Beam Replacement $ 185,481
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 185,481
No'Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 12/3112016 $ 185,481 3 )
671380 - Parking Lot/Campus Lighting g 4,437,518
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 § 4447366
No Invoices this Pericd i ‘
Total Costs through 12/31/2018 $ 4447366 3 (9,848}

P {aurel
‘;_,?'m"f,.b’ ! laitey Page 5 of §



Gavilan Joint Community Coilege District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial $tatus Interim Report
Receiveéd and Expended to Date for 0w 2 Fiscal Yeer 2095.2017 (91012016 through 12/31/2016)
- Based on Board Approved December 2045 Budget

Projectendor Cescription of Services Budget Expended Balance .N_otes
671560 - GECA Relocation Parking Lot C $ 1,247,017
No inveices this Feriod £ 1223487
Nu trvoices this Perind
Total Costs through 12/21/2016 $ 1223487 & 23,530
671660 - Furniture and Equipment Upgrade 3 175,000
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 189,280
No invoices this Period
* Totdl Costs through 12/31/2016 3 189,280 ¢ (14,280)
© G7Z360 - Scheduied Mainlenance {Match for FY 1314} 5 109,000
Total Costs through 9/30/2018 - $ 165,569
No tnvoices this Period .
. Total Costs through 12/31/2018 $ 165,569 § (56,5689}
672460 - Instructional Equipment (Match for FY 13/14} 3 786,320
Total Costs through 5/30/2016 - 786,320
No invoices this Period
Total Costs through 12131/2046 H 786,320 % Jal

672560 - Scheduled Mainlenance (Match for FY 14/1 5)' $ -
. Total Cosis through $/30/2016

6230 - Inspection Fees $ 204
Total Costs through 12131/2016 $ 204 % © o (204)
672660 - Instructiona? Equipment (Mateh for FY 14/15) H - :
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ @)
No [nvoices ihis Period
Total Costs through 12/34/2016 $ @ % 0
573060 - Multi-Purpese Building Upgrades $ 24,486
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 H 24,486
No Invoices this Pefiod -
Tatal Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 24486 & (0}
673160 - CDC Reconfigiralion & Upgrade 5 500,000
Total Costs through 5/30f2016 § 488,710
5831 - Centracied Services $  (378,100)
6235 - Architect Fees 3 385,023
Tatal Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 505633 § {5,633}
673260 - General Building Upgrades 3 26,175 .
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 ’ § 26,253
No invoices this Petiod
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 26,253 § (78)
6580160 - Technology / ERP System ) $ 3,511,130
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 3,511,130
No'lnvoices this Period 5 -
Total Costs through 12/21/2048 8 EMa § -
680260 - Eprocurement § -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 13,851
No invaices this Period
Total Casts through 12/31/2016 H 13,85t % (13,851)
680360 - Computer / Phone System $ 1,111,376
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 5 1111378
No invoices this Pericd 3 -
Total Costs through 12/31/2018 $ 111376 § -
680460 - Existing Well Replacement $ 70,947
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 70,947 -
No invoices this Period -
Totai Costs through 1213172016 5 70847 § o}
680560 - Water Replacement Project $ 336,634
Totat Costs through 9/30/2016 ' § 302,791
No Invoices this Period: |
Totat Costs through 12/31/2018 $ 302,781 % 33,843
Prapursc by Laurs Bakley Page 4 af§

T



Gavilan Joint Community College Dlstrict
Measure & Bond Quarterdy Financial Status interim Report.
Recewed and Expended to Date for Cir 2 Fiscal Year 2046-2017 {8/04/2016 throlugh 12/31/2016)
Based on Beard Approved December 2095 Budpet

Froject/Vendor Desripticn of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
680760 - Computer Replacement, Phase 2 § 122985 E
Total Cosis through 2302016 $ 122,188
5831 - Contracted Services $ 1,131
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 123,336 § (1,131)
- Debt Payment ] ) § 3,625,796
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3,625796
- No lnvoices this Period $ - .
Total Costs through 12/31/2016 $ 3625796 § -
Total Previous Expended (Through 9/302016) ‘$ 105,503,178
Total Invoices this Period (10/01/2016 through 12/31/2018) $ 3,845,500
Total Expended to Date {Through 12/31/2016) $ 108,348,679
Tetal Construction Budget $ 113,639,048 $ . 4,290,370
Total Revenue to Date $ 114,034,481
Cash Balance . . $ 4,685,812

Notes:
1 Occ Ed project budget contains funding for Science and Gym roof repairs
2 Moved expenses to. Fund 340 for State Reimbursement
3 PG&E Refund for Chiller Controls installation-Opfimization Project

Pragrared by Lstrel Blakivy
Pyt Page 5 of 5



Gavilan Joint Community Coliege District
Governing Board Agenda

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. , Office of the President
information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.1 (d)

SUBJECT: .Citizens’.Oversight Committee Renewal of Terms, Appointments, and
Resignations

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

¥ | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve renewal of terms for Citizens’ Oversight Committee (COC)
member: _

Issa Aljouny September, 2016 — September, 2019; or until disbanding of COC

That the Board of Trustees appoint new representatives fo the Gavilan College Citizens’
Oversight Committee as follows:
Abraham Gomez February, 2017 — February, 2020; or until disbanding of COC

John Gould February, 2017 — February, 2020; or until disbanding of COC
Daniel Kenney February, 2017 ~ February, 2020; or until disbanding of COC
That the Board of Trustees accept the resignation of Citizens’ Oversight Committee member:
Donna Bakich September, 2014 — September, 2016
Background:

Board Resolution No. 815 established the Gavilan College Citizens' Oversight Committee to
comply with California Education Code Section 15278. The Gavilan College Citizens’ Oversight
Committee Bylaws state, in part:

Section 5.4, Term states: Except as otherwise provided herein, each member shall
serve a term of two (2) years, commencing as of the date of appointment by the Board
or the date at which the Amended and Restated Bylaws are approved by the Board of
Trustees. No member may serve more than three (3) consecutive terms. At the
Committee’s first meeting, members will draw lots to select a minimum of two
members to serve for an initial one (1) year term and the remaining members for an
initial two (2) year term. Members whose terms have expired may continue to serve
on the Committee until a successor has been appointed. Members serving on the
original Measure E Committee shall remain on the Committee and may serve for new
terms as described herein.

Section 5.5 Membership: Members of the committee shall be appointed by the Board.



Budgetary implications:
None =

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Hold COC meeting with new membership on February 27, 2017.

Recommended By: D.r. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President

Prepared By: s (A Lien
Nancy Ba'@é_ ? Executive Assistant to Superintendent/President
%V N
Agenda Approval: VoS idd E’/M’ﬁ‘”b

Dr. Kathleeh A. Rose, Superintendent/ President



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda |

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. ' Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. ‘

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No. _

New Business Agenda Iteni No. 1111 (£)

SUBJECT: Coyote Valley Center Increment #2, Change Order #6

Resolution: BEIT RESO’LVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the sixth project Change Order request for the Coyote Valley
Center Increment #2. Change Order #8 is $5,131.09. Original Agreement to Meehleis Modular -
Buildings, Inc. was $6,481,454. Total constructlon cost including change order #1, #2, #3, #4, #5 and ~
#6 is $6,851,529.17.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20652 provides that if any change of a confract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorizé the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order {CO) request has been submitted:

Coyote Valley Educational Center Increment #2 :
Meehleis Modular Building, Inc., CO #6 for $5,131.09. A detailed Change Order #6 table is
attached for this project.

There are a total of 6 Change Orders for this project totaling $370,075.17.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and lease revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

0~ :
. Prepared By: W <. 77{27-4—«-«

derick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Fre
Agenda Approval: %f(

Dr. Kathleen Rose Supetintendent President




Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #06 - Meehieis Modular Buildings, Inc.

Additional Days

PCO# Description _ ) Amount (Calendar)
201Add ground bars in MDF cabinets in Rooms D101 & $ 5,131.09 30
D104, extended Builder's Risk Insurance coverage from
1/7 - 1/31/17 premium is $3,171.34
TOTAL $ 5,131.09 30
Contract Amount T ' $ 6,481,454.00
Net Change By Previously Autherized Change Orders $  364,044.08
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 6,846,388.08
Change Order #06 - 3 5,131.09
New Contract Amount including this Change Order $ 6,851,526.17
Available Construction Contingency $ ©648,145.00
Change Order #01, #02, #3, #4, #5 and #6 $ 370,075.17
Remaining Construction Contingency $ - 278,080.83

Contract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

MNew Contract Substantial Compleiion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

August 17, 2015
December 31, 2016
December 31, 2016

December 31, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. . Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. '

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda lfem No.

New Business Agenda [tem No. .1 (g)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Irick Inspection Services

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

| Information Only

X Action Hem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves an increase to the Project Inspector of Record Agreemen‘t with
Irick Inspections, Inc. for the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Increment #2.

Background: ‘
The District continues construction on the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Increment #2. The
District is required by applicable law to retain the services of a Division of State Architect (DSA)
certified Project Inspector.. District wishes o continue the Agreement with [rick Inspections. Inc. for
IOR special services on this project pursuant to Government Code 53060. Services to continue review
of construction documents, recording, reporting, testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure
Regulation.

1. Coyote Valley Educational Center, Increment #2. Service fees for time and materials for
inspection services increase by $18,000. The original Agreement was $108.000. The
project has been extended to due unforeseen conditions and the !OR is required to
continue his inspection services. The new total an the Agreement wili be $126,000 funded
from Measure E funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and lease revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Sennces

Prepared By: W . Heral, _
Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
. v
Agenda Approval: ?f%g;f???’ MJC—__‘

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent! Presiderit




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Beard Agenda

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
[nformation/Staff Reports No.
- Discussion item No.
Oid Busine$s Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda Item No. 1l1.1 {m)

SUBJECT: Gavilan Gym Roof Replacement, Change Order #2

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal: '

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the second project Change Order request for the Gavilan Gym
Roof Replacement for $4,874. There are a totzl of 2 Change Orders for this project totaling $11,901.
Original Agreement to Seward L. Schreder Construction, inc. was $378,000: Total construction cost
including change order #1 and #2 is $390,901.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community coliege district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed fen percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Gavilan Gym Roof Replacement Project
~ Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., CO #2 for $4,874. A detailed Change Order #2 table is
attached for this project.

Budgetary Implicaticns:
The efficient use of Measure E and Iease revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: W 8 7&»««4

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

, “ P
Agenda Approval: %WM

Dr. Kathieen Rose, Superintendent! President




e,

Change Order for Gym Roof Replacement Project

CHANGE ORDER #02 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

7 PCO# Deseription o _ Amount (Calendar)
3 & 4lUnforeseen structural reattachment of part of the roof to | $ 4,409.00 0
the building, which involved removal and tightening of
bolts installed backwards along seating of the gutter
including scissor lift delivery and rental
5|Removal of antenna on top of cupola $ 4585.00 0
TOTAL $ 4,874.00 0}
Contract Amount $  379,000.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 7,027.00
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 386,027.00
Change Order #02 3 4,874.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $  350,901.00
Avzilable Construction Contingency $ 3790000
Change Order #01 & #02 $ 11,801.00
$ 25,899.00

Remaining Construction Contingency

Contract Start Date

Contract Subsiantial Completion Date

New Cotitract Substantial Completion Date
(By Freviously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

Qctober 24, 2016
December 22, 2016
December 22, 2016

December 22, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

February 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. - Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. Hi.1 (o)

SUBJECT: Gavilan College Aviation Program at the San Martin South County Airport Change Order #5

i Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

_ Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the fifth project Change Order request for the Gavilan College
Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport. Change Order #5 is $2,342. Original
Agreement to Seward L Schreder Construction, Inc. was $2,900,800. Total construction cost including
change orders #1 - #5 is $3,048,773.91.

Backgreund:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upcn between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted: '

Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport Project
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., CO #5 for $2,342. A detailed Change Order #5 table is
attached for this project.

There are a total of 5 Change Orders for this project totaling $147,973.91.

Budgetary implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Fun_ds_

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the coniractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

G..f ) .
Prepared By: W C. Hemuls

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Adminisirative Services

. y
Agenda Approval: %W% :

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/ President




PrAES

Change Order for the San Martin Aviation

- CHANGE ORDER #05 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Additionat Days

RCCO # Description Amount (Calendar)
021}Install CAT 3 cable from the MDF to the Portable IDF for { $ 2,342.00 0
the telephone system fo operate.
TOTAL $ 2,342.00 0
Coniract Amount l $ 2,900,800.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 145831.91
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 3,046,431.91
Change Order #05 $ 2,342.00
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 3,048,773.91
Available Construction Contingency $ 290,080.00
Change Orders #01, #02, #03, #04 and #05 $ 147,973.91
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 142106.09

Contract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Crder)

Page 1 of 1

January 18, 2016
July 29, 2016
July 29, 2018

July 29, 2016




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Commitiee Agenda

February 27, 2017
_ Cfiice of the President

Consent Agenda ltem No. ‘

Information/Staff Reports No. V1.2

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJE-CT: Receive FY 2015-2016 Measure E General Obligation Bond Audit Reports

Resolution:

x | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:

None

Background: :

The FY 2015-2016 Measure E General Obligation Bond Audit Reports have been completed

and will be presented to Gavilan College’s Board of Trustees at their March 14, 2017 regular
meeting for acceptance.

Budgetary Implications:
Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: Wade Ellis, Director of Business Services

Agenda Approval: YVl LA

Dr. Katleen A. Roe, Supeendent/President



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND
CONSTRUCTION FUND

GILROY, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ¥
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S Ril

YEAR ENDED JU



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheet 3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Change in Fund Balancgg, 4
Notes to Financial Statements 5
OTHER REPORT
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Basg
Audit of Financial Statements Performed i
Accordance with Governmient Auditing Sta 9



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Bond Citizens' Oversight Committee

and Board of Trastees
Gavilan Joint Community College District
Gilroy, California

Report on the Financial Statemeéunts

d Construction Fund (the
District) “as of and for the year ended
s listed in the table of contents.

? ﬂm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

presentation of financial statemeﬁt
error.

Auditor’s Responsibilit

dpinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accord® ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards appliable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Our responsibility is to eXf

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal confrol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



To the Measure E Facilities Bond Citizens' Oversight Committee
and Board of Trustees

Gavilan Joint Community College District

Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Bond Fund of the District, as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in financial
position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Measure E Construction Bond Fund
and do not purport to, and do not present fairly the financial position of the District as of June 30, 2016,
or the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in eonformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is giét, modified with respect to this
matter.

Other Reporting Required by Governmient Auditing Stand,

4

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issved our report dated
2017, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our fests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts, and grani agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
ever financial reporting or on compliance, That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Audiiing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance. '

GILBERT F
Sacramento, Californid




o,

FINANCIAL STATEMEN




GAV]LAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MEASURE E BOND FUND
BALAMNCE SHEET
JUNE 30,2016
ASSETS:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents _ $ 15,403,153
Accounts receivable 56,280
Security deposits 16,512
Lease receivable 495,546
Total assets $ 15,971,491

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANC W

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 3,355,297
Due to District 1,556,264
Total liabilities 4,911,561
Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenue 495,546
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 10,564,384
Total liabilities, deferred i $ 15,971,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. : ' 3



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

REVENUES:
Interest income $ 158,019
Donations 137,116
Rents and leases income 24 831
COther local revenue _ - 57.900
Total revenues 377,866
FEXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay 12,869,110
'Change in fund balance (12,491,244)

23,055,628

$ 10,564.384

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 4



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The Gavilan Joint Community College District (the District) was established on July I, 1963. The
District is a political subdivision of the State of California and provides educational services to the
local residents of the surrounding area, with operations covering virtually all of San Berito County
and the Southern part of Santa Clara County, which includes the Morgan Hili Unified School
District, the Gilroy Unified School District, and the San Benito County Joint Union High School
District.

ures of the proceeds of general
obligation bonds issued under the General Obligation B?@ ction of 2004. These financial

statements do not include financial data for the r

with the financial statements of the District.

The Measure E bond authorization (the Measure) isWapfacilities and equipment bond measure
adopted by the District’s Board of Trusteessgnd B1s

= In June 2004, the District jss 0,00070f General Obligation Bonds, 2004 Series

A, and $830,000 of ' bligatiom, Bonds, 2064 Series B. The Bonds were issued to

iZ fion of District facilities and to refund certain

: B istrict refunded $22,770,000 of the 2004 Series A

General Obligafig ugh the issuance of the 2012 Series A and Series B General

ie Refunding Bonds mature through August 2024 and

, and bear interest at rates ranging from 2.000% to 5.000%.

The remain es A Bonds mature through 2028 and bear interest at rates
1 5.375%. The 2004 Series B Bonds matured on August 1, 2006.

= In December 2009, the District issued $50,000,000 of General Obligation Bonds, 2004
Series C. The Bonds were isssed to finance the construction and meodernization of
District facilities, the acquisition of equipment, and to pay the costs of issuance
associated with the Bonds. The Bonds were partially refunded in the current year.  Refer
to 2015 General Obligation Refunding bonds below. In August 2015, the District issued
$42,320,000 of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2015 Series C. The bonds were
issued to advance partially refund $45,485,000 of the District’s outstanding 2004 Series C
General Obligation Bonds, and to pay the costs associated with the issuance of the bonds.
The 2015 Series C Refunding Bonds mature through August 2032 and bear interest at rates
ranging from 3.000% to 5.000%. The remaining 2004 Series C Bonds will mature August
2018 and bear interest at 4.000%.

m  Jn May 2011, the District issued $28,000,000 of General Obligation Bonds, 2004 Series
D. The Bonds were issued to finance the construction and modernization of District
facilities, the acquisition of equipment, and to pay the costs of issuance associated with
the Bonds. The Bonds mature through August 2035 and bear interest at rates ranging
from 2.000% to 5.750%.



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 364, 2016

The Bonds represent an obligation of the District payable solely from ad valorem property taxes
levied and collected by the County of Santz Clara and the County of San Benito on properties
within the District. The Board of Supervisors of the Counties has power and is obligated to
annually levy ad valorem taxes for the payment of inferest on, and principal of, the Bonds upon
all property subject to taxation by the District without limitation of rate or amount, except as to
certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates. The District has established a separate
debt service fund to account for the collection and remitfance of bond principal and interest
payments.  Additional information on the bonds’ payment schedules can be found in the
District’s financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLjgEIR:
Basis of presentation — The accompanying financialg %%ments ha
with generally accepted accounting principles i
Standards Beard and Adudits of State and Locdl 6
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

en prepared in conformity
overnmental Accounting

Measurement focus and basis of accow . Meagtirement focug indicates the type of
resources being measured, while thc—: basis : 1011
events for recognition in the fing . THe Bond Fund is a governmenial fund, and
has been presented using the i resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accountings are rec tnized as scon as the} are boih measurable and
available, and are considered
or scon enough thercafigia ilities of the current period. For this purposc the District

Cash and cash equi
defined as financial instriigenis with an original matunty of three months or less Funds invested

in the Santa Clara County“Treasury are considered cash equivalents.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents — Cash that is externally restricted to purchase or construct
capital or other assets is classified as a restricted asset in the balance sheet.

Due to District — At June 30, 2016, an interfund payable balance of $1,556,264 was due to the
Distriet's general fund from the Bond Fund.

Restricted fund balance — Restricted fund balance includes resources which are legally or
contractually restricted by external third parties. Fund balance is restricted for capital projects of
the Bond Fund in accordance with the project list for the 2004 General Obligation Bonds.

Estimates used in financial reporting — In preparing financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, management is required
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues
and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

6



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 38, 20106

Donations — The District entered into a Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions with
Campus Park Associates for Coyote Valley Campus. This agreement requires for a donation to
the District for mitigation impact fees paid. During the year ended June 30, 2016, the District
received $137,116 in donations under the Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions
related to mitigation fees paid.

Encumbrances — Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of
applicable appropriations for which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded
for purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are
liquidated when the commitments are paid. All encumbrances arglligquidated as of June 30, 2016.

RESTRICTED CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

A . -
gntkJ'und is considered restricted, as it is
re E and the bond issuances.

Cash in County Treasury — In accordanc
maintains all of fts cash in the Santa Clala ' 251
nty and uwes,ts the cash. ”Ihe share of each fund

in the pooled cash account is sgp tfed for and interest earned is apportioned quarterly

based on the relationship of 3 ly balang Ao the total of pooled cash and investments.
Participants’ equity i i gt pool 1g determmed by the dollar amount of the participant
deposits, adjusted fi stributed income. This method differs from the fair value
method used to vaifle i T in these financial statements in that unrealized gains or losses are
not distributed t& pOg

The Treasury is authoriz deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code
Section 53648 et seq. is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to
Section 53601. The funds maintained by the Treasury are either secured by federal depository
insurance or are collateralized.

Investments authorized by debt agreements — Investment of debt proceeds held by bond
trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the general provisions of
the California Government Code or the District's investment policy. The debt agreements specify
that bond proceeds are to be invested in the Treasury’s investment pool.

Interest rate risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the
greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changés in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2016, the
weighted average maturity of the investments contained in the Treasury’s investment pool is
~ approximately 439 days.



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MEASURE E BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND

NOTES TO FINANCEIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Credit risk — Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The County Treasury investment pool does not
have a rating provided by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Concentration of eredit risk — The District's investment policy places limits on the amount it may
invest in anyone issuer. At June 30, 2016, the Bond Fund had no concentrations of credit risk.

Derivative investments — The Bond Fund did not directly enter into any derivative investments.
Information regarding the amount invested in derivatives by the Cglainty Treasury was not available.

LEASE RECEIVABLE

JMtre E funds to the Gilroy
agctagreement. Payments of $22,525 are

t due in the year ended June 30, 2014,
efore all future payments have been

WV, 112,625
2027-2031 112,625

2032-2036 112,625
2037-2038 45,046
$ 495546



OTHER REPORT



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
- AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Bond Citizens’ Oversight Committee

and Board of Trustees
Gavilan Joint Community College District
Gilroy, California

We have audited, in accordance with the audit ly accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financialjaud wned in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Compfroller General of the United Stied, the fhancial statements of the Measure E Bond
Construction Fund (the Bond Fund) of#Hgi nt Community College District (the District), as of
and for the year ended J_ lirOtes to the financial statements, and have issued

our report thereon dated

Internal Control Over Fi

Tof the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial repo control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpugh, g4 expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opiniogFon the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

In planning and perfo

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in infernal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed fo identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.



To the Measure E Facilities Bond Citizens' Oversight Committee
and Board of Trustees

(Gavilan Joint Community College District

Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Bond Fund’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statemént amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audii, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The rtesults of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. :

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely ic describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal conirol and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.
Sacramento, California

16



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPOSITION 39 AND
MEASURE E GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS

GILROY, CALIFORNIA

PERFORMANCE AUD



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

PROPOSITION 39 AND MEASURE E GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2616

Independent Auditor’s Report
Objectives
Scope of the Audit

Background Information

Procedures Performed
Conclusion

Management Comments and Recommendations



T
KN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Bond Citizens’ Oversight Committee

and Board of Trustees
Gavilan Joint Community Collége District
Gilroy, California

We have conducted a performance audit of the Gavilan Joint Couf by, College District's (the District)

Measure E General Obligation Bonds for the year ended Jun

e that we plan and perform the audit to
: is for our conclusion based on our audit
objectives. We believe that the evidence obt : i
conclusions based on our audit objectives.

Our audit was limited to the objecti isted on page 2 of this report, which includes determining the
compliance with the performance the- Proposition 39 Measure E General Obligation
Bonds under the applicable pre¥ FHBIBHC) of Article XIITA of the California
Constitution and Proposition 39 as th onds and the net proceeds thereof. Management is
responsible for the District’ h those requirements.

ing our performance audit, we obtained an understanding of the
ine if internal controls were adequate to help ensure the District’s
Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1{b)(3)(C) of Article XIIIA
ordmg]y, we do not express any assurance on the internal controls,

Solely to assist us in pi4
internal controls of the Dis
compliance with the requirem
of the California Constitution.

The results of our tests indicated that, in all significant respects, the Gavilan Joint Community College
District expended Measure E General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016, only for
the specific projects developed by the District’s Board of Trustees and approved by the voters, in
accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1(b)3)(C) of Article XIITA
of the California Constitution.

GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.
Sacramento, California




GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPOSITION 39 AND MEASURE E GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

PERFORMANCE AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2016

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of our performance audit were to determine that the Gavilan Joint Community College
District (District) expended Measure E General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016,
only for the purposes approved by the voters and only on the specific projects developed by the District's
Board of Trustees, in accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section
1(b)3XC) of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution.

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT

nBond project expenditures for the

ehditures included all object and
difyres for capital projects and
difig sources not included within the
2016, were not reviewed or included

The District provided to us a list of all Measure E General Oblig
year ended June 30, 2016 (the "List™), totaling $12,869,110
project codes associated with the Bond projects. The prop
maintenance projects funded through other State or loc
scope of our audit. Expenditures incurred subsequent {o
within the scope of cur audit.

BACKGROUND INFORMATICN
On November 7, 2000, California vo

for the issuance of general obligam
of education "for the cons i

1. A requirement that the school district or community college establish and appoint members to an
independent citizens' oversight committee.

2. A requirement that the school district expend bond funds only for the purposes described in
Section 1 (b)(3) of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, and ensuring that no funds are
used for any teacher or administrative salaries or other school operating expenses.

3. A requirement to conduct an annual independent performance audit required by Section 1
(b)(3XC) of Article XIITA of the California Constitution.

4. A requirement to conduct an annual independent financial audit required by Section 1 (b)(3)}(D)
of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution.



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPOSITION 39 AND MEASURE E GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

PERFORMANCE AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2016

On March 2, 2004, the electorate of the Gavilan Joint Community College District approved the $108
million Measure E General Obligation Bonds, with greater than 55% of the votes in favor. The
summarized text of the bailot language was as follows:

"To prepare students for jobs/four-year colleges, accommodate increasing enrollment and upgrade
Gavilan College campuses in Gilroy, San Benito and the Morgan Hill area by: Improving five safety
and security;, Upgrading plumbing/sewer systems; Upgrading wiring for computer technology;
Repairing, acgquiring, comstructing, equipping classrooms, buildings, libraries and sites, shall
Gavilan Joint Community College District issue $108,000,000 in bonds at legal rates with citizen
oversight, guaranteed annual oudits, no money for administrators’ sglgries?”

Following is the Measure E Bond Projects listing;

Planning — Main campus, Coyote Valley Education | Education Center
Land Acquisition Coyote Valley, San Benito
Physical Education Building

Library/TV Studio Buildings
Administration/Student Services Building!
Water Treatment Systeim
GECA Relocation
Student Center Beam Replacen
South County Airport Develg
Electrical Service Loop +
HVAC Control Replacg
Demolition Projecis®

ment

Interim Heusi

Infrastruciure

Science Complex: 1ge, Physical Science, and Math
Humanities, Art and Muildings

Cosmetology and Business Buildings

Security and Maintenance Building

Social Science Building

Occupational Education Building (renamed Multi-Purpose)
Cafeteria Renovation & HVAC

Parking Lots/Campus Lighting

Technoiogy/ERP

Computer/Phone System

e Tennis Courts

» Existing Well Replacement

@ & & & ©» & © O & & 4 °© © € ¢ © 6 © @ © T 0 6 o

In June 2004, the District issued $29,170,000 of General Obligation Bonds, 2004 Series A, and
$830,000 of General Obligation Bonds, 2004 Series B. The Bonds were issued to finance the
construction and modernization of District facilities and to refund certain lease obligations. In April
2012, the District refunded $22,770,000 of the 2004 Series A General Obligation Bonds through the
issuance of the 2012 Series A and Series B General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The Refunding Bonds -

3



GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPOSITION 39 AND MEASURE E GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

PERFORMANCE AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2016

mature. through August 2024 and August 2028, respectively, and bear interést at rates ranging from
2.000% to 5.000%. The remaining 2004 Series A Bonds mature through 2028 and bear interest at rates
ranging from 2.000% tc 5.375%. The 2004 Series B Bonds matured on August 1, 2006.

In December 2007, the District issued $50,000,000 of General Obligation Bonds, 2004 Series C. The
Bonds were issued to finance the construction and modernization of District facilities, the acquisition of
equipment, and o pay the costs of issuance associated with the Bonds. The Bonds mature through 2032
and bear interest at rates ranging from 4.000% to 3.000%. In August 2015, the Districi refunded
$45,485,000 of the 2004 Series C General Obligation Bonds through the issuance of the 2015 Seriez C
CGeneral Obligation Refunding Bonds. The Refunding Bonds mature ghrough August 2032, and bear
interest at rates ranging from 3.000% to 5.000%. The remaining 2 Series C Bonds mature through
August 2018 and bear an interest rate of 4.000%.

04 Series D. The Bonds
ities, the acquisition of
he Bonds mature through

In May 2011, the District issued $28,000,000 of General O
were issued to finance the construction and moderniz
equipment, and to pay the costs of issuance associat
August 2035 and bear interest at rates ranging from 2.000

jure E General Obligation Bonds is
(Measnre E Construction Bond Fund) in
jed a separate debt service fund to account
d interest payments. Additional information on
ict’s financizal statements,

The financial activity related to the use of the p
recorded in the District's Financial Activity Repo
the District's financial statemenis. The Dgsmct ha
for the collection and remittance of
the bonds’ payment schedules can

PROCEDURES PERFO

Bond Fund general ledger and the project expenditure detail
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, Within the year andited, we
supporting documentation for a sample of expenditures to ensure
Measure E General Obligation Bond funding. We performed the

We obtained the Mea
reports prepared by the Di§
obtained the actual invoices al
compliance with Proposition
following procedures:

* We reviewed the list of projects being performed to verify that the list of intended projects is
consistent with the District’s Measure E Bond Projects Listing.

» We verified that the District created the required capital outlay fund in order to account for the
bond proceeds and expenditures, and that proceeds from the sale of the bonds were deposited in

this fund.

* We selected a sample of expenditures in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and reviewed
supporting documentation to ensure that funds were properly expended on the specific projects
outlined on the publicized list and met the requirements for bidding, if applicable.

* We verified that funds were used for the construction, acquisition, furnishing, and equipping of
District facilities, and we verified that funding was not used for salaries of school administrators or
other operating expenses of the District.



e

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
PROPOSITION 39 AND MEASURE E GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

PERFORMANCE AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2016

CONCLUSION

Based upon the procedures performed, we found that for the items tested, the Gavilan Joint Community
College District expended Measure E General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016,
only for the specific projects developed by the District's Governing Board and approved by the voters, in
accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1 (b)(3)(C) of Article XIT[A
of the California Constitution. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the District’s
compliance with specific requirements.

MANAGEMENT COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

None.



